Page 1 of 102 ' B | : t? .
Negalgg Unified School District No. 1 3{5‘@%{&;2

NOTICE AND AGENDA OF PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NOGALES
- UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE GOVERNING BOARD

Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the Nogales Unified Schoo! District #01
Governing Board and to the general public that the Board will hold a Regular Meeting open to the
public on Tuesday, May 26, 2015 immediately after the Study Session,, in the Anita Lichter
Board Room, located on 310 W. Plum Street in Nogales, Arizona: _

The Governing Board ma vdte to enter executive session pursuant to Arizona Revised Siatutes Section 38-
431.03(A)(3) or {A)}4) concerning any item on this agenda for discussion or consultation with the attorne

for the Disfrict. This executive session may be conducted by sgeakerghone

[. -~ Opening of Meeting
: a. _Cali to Order.

b. Adoption of Agenda

The Governing Board reserves the right to reschedule, delete, or rearrange items on the
agenda, to efficiently conduct its business

“Il.  Approval of Governing Board Minutes
a.  Approval of the Regular Board Minutes of May 11, 2015
. Governing Board/Supenntendent Information

a. Supermtendent Reports, Ceiebratlons Recognmons Announcements
1) NHS Band Invitation/Nomination to Participate at the 2016 National .
- Memorial Day Parade in Washington D. C Co sponsored by the
American Veterans Center . '
. 2) Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in FlnanCIaI Reportlng
3) NHS Parent Concern-Board Member Request following a "Cali to the
Public" at the Board Meeting of April 13, 2015
4) Governing Board/Superintendent Seminar of June 2, 2015
{(Arizona's Transition to a New Accountability. System for Public Schools
and District; 2015/16 Goal Setting and NUSD Mission Belief Statement;
Governing Board-Superintendent Evaluation Instrument Review; - ‘
Superintendent Contract January 2015- 5 Month Superintendent Update
. Report-Direction for NUSD and Administration-L.eadership Restructuring)
5) ‘Fuiure Agenda ltems/Requests to be presented in June 2015-
Administrative Audit and Highly Qualified Teacher Plan '
6) Student Activities/Auxiliary Operations Funds Extra Curricular Tax Credit

b. Governing Board Reports, Celebrations, Recognitions, Announcements

IV.  Call to the Public
Members of the Governing Board shall not dlscuss or take Iegal action on matters ralsed during an
~open call fo the public unless the mallers are properly noticed for discussion and legal action

310 W PLUM STREET = NOGALES ¥ ARIZONA  * 85621
‘ (520) 287-0800 : '



Page 2 of 102

Page-2-

V.  Consent Agenda items
Approval of routine warrants, purchase orders, travel claims, employee leave and fransfer requests,
and employee resignalions {Documentation concerning the matters on the consent agenda may be
reviewed at the District office). Any matter on the Consent Agenda will be removed from the
Consent Agenda and discussed as regular agenda item(s) upon the request of any Board Member.

a. Ratification of Expense/Payroll Vouchers
b. Ratification of Student Activities/Auxiliary Operations Vouchers
c. Approval/Acceptance of Donation from Port Devanning Services ($1,250. To NHS

to be used for Girls Tennis Program)
d. Approval/Acceptance of Donation from Port Devanning Services ($2,500. To
WCMS to be used for Band Supplies/Instruments)

e. Approval to Cancel RFP 1415-07 Web Design, Maintenance & Hosting Services

f. Approval of Recommendation Award for Request for Proposal — RFP 1415-04
Audit Services

g. Approval of Personnel Agenda Summary

h Addenda for SY 2015/16

VI.  Action Hems
a. Recommendation to Appeint Francisco Vasquez de Coronado Elementary
Principal for SY 2015/2016
b. Recommendation to appoint A.J. Mitchell Elementary Principal for SY 2015/16
C. Amendment of Classroom Site Fund Plan for Site Goal 2014/15

VI, Information and Discussion ltems

a. Update on JTED

b. National Endowment of the Arts Grant
Vill.  Requests for Future Agenda Iltems

IX.  Adjournment

A copy of the agenda background material provided to the Board (with the exception of material
relating to possible executive sessions) is available for public inspection at the Superintendent’s
Office, 310 W. Plum Street, Nogales, Arizona.

Dated this 22™ day of May, for the reqular meeting to be held on Tuesday, May 26, 2015

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

/ﬁ:ﬁf cﬂa& 22, 20756
-~ Fernando Parra, Superintendent : Date

“If you wilt require a special accommodation to attend this event, please call 387-7940 at least 4 hours prior.




Page 3 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

APPROVAL OF GOVERNING BOARD MINUTES

Governing Board Minutes of May 11, 2015

APPROVED_ 5/ 15

PRESENTER: Superintendent Fernando Parra_ SUBMITTED: 5/21/15

BACKGROUND:

Attached please find a copy of the Minutes of the meetings listed above for your
review at the May 26, 2015 Governing Board Meeting.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Administrative recommendation is for the Governing Board to approve the
Governing Board Minutes as presented.

ENCLOSURES:

Copy of Minutes




Page 4 of 102

Nogales Unified School District No. 1 |

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1

GOVERNING BOARD
Mmutes of the Regular Meeting held on May 11, 2015 at 5:30 p.m.

[. Attendance:
The following Board Members were present

Manuel Ruiz, President; Dr. Marcellno Varona, Jr Clerk; Members Santiny
Orozco, and Greg Lucero

Not preseni: Barbara Mendeza, Member

a.  Callto Order .
| Mr. Ruiz called the meetieg to order at 5:30 p.m. "
‘b, Pledge of Allegiance

Mr. Parra led all in the pledge.

C. Adoption of the-Agenda

Mr. Parra requested that item EX—a be defeted from the agenda and contmued foa
future meeting.

A motion was made by Dr. Varona for approval of the Agenda with the changes
requested by Superintendent Parra and seconded by Mr Lucero.

Mofion carried unanimously.

I, Approval of Governing Board Minutes
a. Regufar Governing Board Minutes of April 27,2015

A motion was made by Dr. Varona and was seconded by Mr Lucero for approval of
the minutes as presented to the Board.
Motion carried unanimously: -

i, Governlng Board/Superintendent’ Information .
a. Superintendent Reports, Celebrations, Recognitions, Announcements
1) Auditor General Notice Letter of Aprll 28, 2015/Conduct a Performance of
NUSD

Mr. Parra briefly explained to the Board the letter received by the Auditor
" General's office and what was expected to be conducted.

310 W PLUM STREET * NOGALES * - ARIZONA '* 85621
- (520) 287-0800




Page 5 of 102

Page -2-

2) Update on AzMERIT District Wide Assessment April-May 205/Testing
Administration Protocol

Mr. Parra gave a brief update and mentioned the names of the staff members
who were involved in administering the testing.

He thanked the principals for their help and introduced Mrs. Angel Canto,
School Improvement Director, who {ook over for a presentation.

Mrs. Canto gave a Power Point presentation to the Board along with updates
and explanations.

Dr. Varona raised a concern of how the principals were expected to do their
job in order for the students to succeed when the tests scores are not being
turned in until the following year, making it hard for the school district to
succeed appropriately. He also-questioned what was being done to share the
thoughts of the administrators and students {o the State Board of Education.
Mrs. Canto mentioned the district and other organizations had been very
vocal and had provided them with feedback from the District.

Dr. Varona stated that he saw the need for the district personnel to personally
go, to make their voices be heard at the State Board of Education.

Mr. Parra stated that there are many things the state is in control of and
therefore, out of the district’s control. Further, he mentioned they had stated
their issues at the state level and had made sure that they are being heard,
but it was very hard to have any influence to make changes.

He finally stated that they would petition the the Board of Education again to
make sure they are being heard.

Dr. Varona asked for more explanation on the testing security provided by the

district.

Mrs. Angel Canto, School Improvement Director, explained the process they
had used to make sure all the tests and testing had been well secured.

Dr. Varona asked if there was a window open o re-test.

Mrs. Canto clarified that it was not needed because they had started after the
holiday and it had saved them time to complete all the testing.

Dr. Varona mentioned that it was his understandmg the high school was
going to be testing in computers.

Mrs. Canto explained they did not do it by computer this year that it had been
done by paper.

Mr. Lucero stated that he supported Dr. Varona’s comments, but that he
believed the Board should be the one taking a position to go and speak up
and be heard at the state level.

Dr. Varona made a clarified on his comment of having the district be more
involved in the staie’s decisions.




Page 6 of 102

Page-3-

Mr. Ruiz made a few comments on the way past testing used {o be done in
the disirict and the way it's done in the present. He mentioned that he felt the
-need for the district to be proactive. He added that everyone should be
involved, including parents, submitting letters to the State Board to have their
voices be heard.

b. Governing Board Reports, Celebrations, Recognitions, Announcements

Dr. Varona reported he had attended the NUSD Retirement Dinner and that it had
heen a very good event and very welt organized. He said it had been a very nice
evening and the Mariachi and Jazz Band had been excellent.

He also aftended the Resource Sharing Fair that had taken place at a Provisional
Community College facility and he had been very impressed that the Teacher's
Association had done this event on a Saturday, volunteering their time. He further
mentioned that Sophia Games and Lily Gonzalez of Coronado School had given an
excellent presentation and that Mr. Larry Frederick had done a great job
spearheading the event. He further mentioned it had been a very rewarding event.
Finally, Dr. Varona mentioned that on the School Reports, the Jump Rope for Heart
Research had done an excellent job raising funds.

Mr. Orozco reported that he had attended the Retirement Dinner and that it had
been a wonderful event. He further congratulated the music groups for doing a
great job.

Mr. Lucero reportéd he had attended the Retirement Dinner and it had been a very
nice event. He congratulated the Nogales Jazz Band and his niece, Cameron
Jeong, who was the vocalist, for doing a great job.

Mr. Ruiz reported he had attended a recognition the Board of Supervisors had been
doing for championship teams. He mentioned he had the opportunity to attend
Desert Shadows Middle School and congratutated the DSMS Poms, for being first-
place in the Arizona State Cheer and Poms Tournament. Further, he added that the
Cheerieaders had been in third place and all had been presented with dog tags with
2015 Cheer and Poms Champions engraving.

He also attended the Senior Projects and stated it had been an incredible event and
the students had done an excellent job, He further congratulated the teachers,
principals and students for a job well done.

Also attended the Retirement Dinner and mentioned the food had been delicious
and the retirement event had been very nice.

Further, he mentioned he had attended a retirement celebration for Mrs. Annette
Barber that had been given by her staff and ihat it had been a great event.

Finally, he thanked Mrs. Barber for her 44 years of service at the district.

Mrs. Barber was presented with a p[aque for her 44 years of service by the Board
and Superintendent Parra.

Mrs. Barber stated she was sad to leave, but that it was time for someone new to
come in. She further gave a brief note on how important it was to continue to take
care of the children and make them feel important.




Page 7 of 102

Page-4-

V.

" Call to the Public

None
Consent Agenda items
Mr. Ruiz read all items for ihe record.

A motion was made by Dr. Varona and was seconded by Mr. Lucero for approval
as presented to the Board. :
Motion carried unanimously.

a. Ratification of Expense/Payroli Vouchers

b. Approval of Donation from Box Top for Education {$1,334.90 to Coronado

VI.

vil.

Elementary to be used for Technology Software and Equipment)

¢. Approval of Donation from Port Devanning Services, LLC ($2,500.00 to NHS to
be used for the Boys Basketball Program)

d. Approval of Award of Sole Source Status to Catapult Learning for FY14/15

e. Approval of Renswal of Award for Sole Source Status to NCS Pearson Inc. for
FY15/16

f.  Adoption of Revised FY 1015!2016 Resclution: Auxiliary Operatlons Fund
Treasurer

g. Adoption of FY 2015/2016 Resolution: Ratification of Vouchers '

h. Adoption of FY 2015/2016 Resolution: Des:gnee for General Fixed Assets

Maintenance & Disposal

Adoption of Revised FY 2015/2016 Resolut:on Food Service Fund Treasurers

Adoption of Revised FY 2015/2016 Resolution: Investment & Reinvestment of

District Monies _

k. Adoption of Revised FY 2015/2016 Resolution: District Revolving Account

|, Adoption of Revised FY 2015/2016 Resolution: District Bank
Accounts/Signature Authority _

m. Approval of Personnel Agenda Summary

— —

Executive Session for Student Matter — Pursuant to A.R.S. 15-342(11) and AR.S.
38-431.02(a)(2)

A motion was made by Dr. Varona and was seconded by Mr. Lucero to recess the
regular meeting and proceed into executive session.

Motion carried unanimousty.

The Board recessed to go into executive session at 6:33 p.m.

End of Executive Session and Re-open Of_ Regular Meeting

A motion was made by Dr. Varona and was seconded by Mr. Lucero to end the
executive session and resume into the regular meeting.

Motion carried unanimously.

The Board resumed into the regular meeting at 7:13 p.m.




Page 8 of 102

Page-5-

VI

Action ltems
a. Waiver of Policy IKE Promotion and Retention of a Student

A motion was made by Dr. Varona and was seconded by Mr. Lucero o accept the
recommendation of the Administration and the teachers and have the student be
promoted to high school. -

Motion carried unanimously.

b. Recommendation fo Appoint DSMS Aséistant Principal for SY2015-2016

Superintendent Parra stated that in accord with the information provided fo the
Board, his request was for the Board to approve the recommendation made by Dr.
Molera and the Administration.

A motion was made by Dr. Varona to accept the recommendation of Dr. Molera and
Superintendent Parra and was seconded by Mr. Lucero.
Motion carried unanimously.

¢. Governing Board 2015-2016 Meeting Schedule
Mr. Parra gave a brief explanation.

A motion was made by Dr. Varona to accept the Board Meeting Schedule as
presented and was seconded by Mr. Orozco.
Motion carried unanimously.

d. Approval of FY 2014-15 Expenditure Budget Revision #2

Mr. Parra introduced Mr. Adelmo Sandoval, Business Direclor, to explain the
budget revision.

Mr. Sandoval explained the budget in a Power Point presentation.

Copies of the presentation were provided to the Board Members in their packets.

Dr. Varona made a reference on the -$13,000 (minus) amount shown in the report
that was in reference to the ADM and made a clarification that the amount had to do
with moneys deducted by the State due fo counting ADM for some students from
Mexico. '

Mr. Sandoval confirmed Dr. Varona's clarification.

Dr. Varona asked if there were going to be Forest Fees Funds the next school year.
Mr. Sandoval explained there was no allocation of thase moneys for next year but
that there was some carryover to cover the expenditure for FY16.

Dr. Varona asked how this would affect the budget for next year.

Mr. Sandoval clarified there were carry over moneys to cover the positions for the
next school year, but some planning needed to be done for the year fo follow,
SY17, including moving monies in different areas like M&O.



~ Page 9 0f 102

Page-6-

Dr. Varona finally complimented the team’s work approach and stated that they
were doing a good job managing the money extremely well.

Mr. Sandoval recognized Ms. Kathy Scott for her help and hard work on the grants
management.

Dr. Varona congratuiated the Administrators for their hard work in seeking out
$900,000 in various funds and saving this money from the taxpayers.

Mr. Sandoval also recognized Superintendent Parra and Mr. De La Riva for their
hard work in working on the School Facility Grant.

A motion Was made by Mr. Lucero and was seconded by Mr. Orozco for approval.
Motion carried unanimously.

Information and Discussion ltems
a. Update on JTED — DELETED FROM THE AGENDA

b. Clarification on request for information made by Board Member Mr. Orozco on
Teacher Incentive-Salary Increase

Mr. Orozco made a clarification regarding his previous statement on teachers’
frozen salaries and the different programs that could be looked into to find funding
moneys for salaries.

Mr. Lucero stated that anything that could be done to raise the teachers’ moral and
support would be great and that he supported the teachers.

Dr. Varona stated he was in favor to do anything possible to give raises to the
teachers, but that it was important to consider the community's abilities to pay.
He stated that Arizona is slowly improving but that it was essential the need to
continue and watch the bank accounts.

Mr. RL{iz also made comments about the importance of doing what was possible to
find money for best salaries for the teachers. He stated he hoped one day the State
would open its eyes and see that they need to invest in the public education.

Mr. Parfra made some comments and clarification of options that will be discussed
with the IBN and that the information would be brought back to the Board for their
review. :

Mr. Orozco made a final clarification about the philosophy of the district and the
challenges it presents.

Requesits for Future Agenda ltems

Dr. Varona asked for a report/presentation of the last ten years of tax rate, the
100" day ADM, the Override and the number of employees.

Mr. Ruiz, going back to Board Reports, congratulated aEI the community mothers
for Mother's Day on the past Sunday




Page 10 of 102

Page-7-

He furthermentioned that next week (graduation week) he would be out of town
and he would not be able to attend many of the transitions and graduations.
He congratulated the students, staff and teachers and all the students’ siblings
for their hard work and support and also, all the cieanmg crew for their hard work
in having everything ready for the events.

Xl Adjournment

A motion was made by Mr. Lucero and seconded by Mr. Orozco for adjoufnment
of the public meeting.

Motion carried unanimously.

Session was adjourned at 7:45 p.m.

APPROVED BY THE BOARD

President
Manny Ruiz
Respectfully Submitted, ‘ _ Clerk
Mary T. Lopez, Secretary Dr. Marcelino Varona, Jr.
May 27, 2015
l Member
Barbara Mendoza
Member
Sanliny Crozco
Member

Greg Lucero

(For exact statements made during the Board Meeting, you may request a copy of the DVD)




Page 11 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM: Report to Board APPROVED:

Student Activities/Auxiliary Operations Funds
Extra Curricular Tax Credit

SUBMITTED BY: Adelmo Sandoval 5& DATE SUBMITTED: 5/20/2015

Finance Director \) N

Ay

BACKGROUND:

The following are the Student Activities, Auxiliary Operations, and Extracurricular Tax Credit
Reports for the periods ending 4/30/2015.
No action is required, for your information only.

RECOMMENDATION:

None.

ENCLOSURES:

Copies of reports

School Index:
103- Bracker
119-Challenger
108- Coronado
113- Lincoln
114- Mitchell
115- Weity
104- DSMS
111- WCMS
210- NHS

209- Pierson VHS




Page 12 of 102

:abed GLL's102 saougjegysen 1ol Hoday WY 2882, SL0Z/CIS0  pallg

Sb'es 000 000 ob'eS uoReonpy 1o} Seleqay EOLFOLOGLLE 009068
6 LLLL 00'0 000 £6°LLL'L [OUNGY) JUDPNIS €0LFOLO'0BLZ 009058
' est 000 000 FA A" apess) 1Sy £0L$0L0O00L 17009058
06°L¥6'F ‘souelRg (se) pataquindug

59 /06 @ouURIgUINOUT
GG 'GE8'G Q00 00°0 §6'663'S 575 :GNNA 12301
9.'Gl 000 000 gLsl sodwA|Q Jolung £01°2010°L02 009'92S
0481 000 000 0 L8l an|o Joud £01°2010°¢82<°009°'6CS
ZL'iol 000 000 4 A qnd $$84H £01°20100822°009°9¢S
6Z'¢E 000 00’0 6Z'EE pueg £01°2010°0£22°009°92S
gz'e 000 000 ZT's UOREINP3 JOI0BIEYD HPSID XBL £01L°20L0°LOLE 009'82S
60'vP6 Qo 000 B8O vPE sdii | pIRtd {BUCKEIRPI JIPRID XEL £0L20L000L2'009°92S
LOLE6'E 000 000 Lo Les'e SONAIDY JUBPIIS SPIMOOLSS €01°Z0L0°000Z 009 928
00’00t 000 000 Qo'cor apeIg) pucIsg €01°20L0°0021°009'92%
Q0'Chy 0070 Q00 00°Crr PRI IS 20172010001 L7009'92S
oo'veL Qoo 000 Qo'teL uspebiapuny £01L°201L0°0001°009'92S
SG08LZ -aougfeg Ysey pasequinoug
000 @ouRIqUINOUY
S508L'E 8T 6LV'Z LOPLO 29'686'c 575 :ANN4 2oL
51°920'L Q00 000 61820'L JUNSIY 1020 OO L €01°20L0° 606 009525
2e'e9 e6'6ST 000 LA LA s294 Aeign €OL20LO0ELE 009'6ES
0Z'el 000 000 oCel HOOGRAA €0L'20L000¥E 009'GES
9e'.0 000 Fasira Y2'6e Buipuap, SOLZ0LO'00EE 009626
AR T4 000 6y obo 8v'6.e Sa4M21d [C0UIS €01L'20L0'G92E 009°G2S
1664 000 000 1§61 S3[eS [00YDS-U] £0L°20L0°002E°009°GES
000 9e'€ee'e 000 9g'eZZ'e Jie yoog £01°20L0°001L£°009'62S
Jouejeg ysen sSupaun sugaq souejeg Buiuuibag s JAQUINN JUN0ooY

S9sEaI03(] SasRaUDU|

SLOZ/OEH0 - GLOZ/LO/M0 oBuey 3jeq

SLOZ-VL0Z -4BSA [eISld

aNN4 Aq sesuelqunoug @ sasuejeg ysen

L# 10U3SI |00YIS pauiun sajeboN




Page 13 of 102

:abed 0L LGLOT seouelegyses oKl podey Y 22974 G102/02/S0  pelulld
yoday o pug
EO'CZBEL ‘goueleg YSED PaISGUINOUS
ag'og’ L Bouelqunoug
16°42L'G1 TA TA A LO¥L9 8L'ees L)
86619 eoueleg ysen pasequunoug
€7 168 BouRIqUINOUY
181692 000 000 19°169'L 0se aNN4 [eoL
soueRg YSBD SHpID sugac] souejeq Buuwbag ETY 13qUINN N0y
sasealnaq Sasealou|

S10Z/0/70 - GL0Z/1L0/0 9buey sjeq

SLOZT-YL0Z -ae2A RIS
anNn3 >Q sSaAUBIqUINDUT R saduegley ysed

1# 10M3SIQ |00YIS payiun sajeboN




Page 14 of 102

:abeq 0L VsL0C saouelegysen oWl Jwoday WY 1081 S1LOE/02/S0 pajuLy
¥ZZ91°L 000 00°0 ZAA I SPBID PAYL BLL¥0LO00EL 009 058
LLLEE 86'ESY 0c'o 69'vRL PRI PUODIS BLLPOLO002L 0097068
81262 09°097 000 geeLl apeio 1814 611 F0LO00LL 0097058
Z1's0e 0070 000 FA R 1rA uspetiapury 611'701L0°000L°009°058
¥8°465°C souefeg ysen paisquinoug
09°5Y8'S IBOUBIQUINIUT
PERE'9 000 96°65 28°/88'0 9zs :aGNn4d 1EeL
0192 000 000 0L'9C qnip ssayD 6L1°20L0°0822°009'925
T 000 00 AN SJ9PBSHABYD B6LECOLOGLCT 009'92S
65669t 000 ooe 65669t sdi] pfaLd [BUOREINPZ NpRID XL 6112000012 009925
YeEvL 000 000 YERL SBPAIOY JUIPrIS SPIMOOUDS 6142000002 008'925
98'98 000 8L 12 80'65 apels uy- 611720100051 009°9CS
eTARR YA 000 000 §Z'192 apeID YUnod 611°2010°001 009928
sTeey 000 8142 Lr'vee spRI payL 611°2010°00€1° 009925
25°90¢ 000 000 £5'90¢ SpEID PUCDSS 6L1°2010°0021°009°925
00'grs Qo0 000 00'8¥S IPRID 1811 6L1°20L0°00L L°00992s
TV 000 000 9T Ll uapebopury 601720100001 008926
GLRI8Y ‘souefeg ysep palequinoug
£0'eeL'L 1SOURIQLINIUT
21°100'e $820L'1 9LZe8'T 9z'161'e 626 :ANN4 1E30L
QLEPS 000 000 9L'evs so94 Aeigrt 611°20L00¢LE°009°62S
00002 00¢ ooe oocoz $994 U0 611°201L0°004L°009°62S
o' LglL 000 000 or Lzl HOOqIESA 6L1°20L000YE009'52S
LO6F 000 000 LOBY Buipuan, 61200 00EE 009'6ES
86'086'L 8669l 9L6¥5'2 SO'LEL'L SN (0GOS 611°20L0°692e°008'62S
98'6L 000 000 98'64 soeg Alddng as0isioog 611°20L0°0L2E° 009625
¥S0L 000 000 ¥6°0L $I[ES |00Y0S-U| 611'2010°002¢ 009628
isae]) 000 00°0 56t Jieg yooy 6L1°Z010°00LE009°62S

soueeg ysed sppa1n shgac aouejeqg Buiuuibag L Jaquiny Junoooy
saseai0a( S3SBRIDY|

§10Z/0€/470 - 510Z/1.0/¢0 -sbuey sjeq

SLOZ-YLOT -JESA Jedsld

aNn4d Aq seoueiquinosug g sasuejeqg ysen

L# Jou3sId |ooyas pauiun sajeboN




Page 15 of 102

:abed

oL'L'gLog seouelegysed oW uodey WY 10:8¥L SLOS/Qe/e0  pelulNd
Hoday jo puz
69'¢02°9 @ouefeg Ysen palequnoug
0e0re's [@ouUBIQUINDUS
£6'7Pe'9L £9'196'2 ZELor's 0E'GEE' VL
08247 [BouBeg YSen PaIaGLINoUDT
L9129 BouRIqUINDU]
L8700V 6L89Z | 0058 oL'96L's 0se :aNNd [eeL
69'690' Lopee 00182'2 0geTL'L {PUNoD Juspns 6LLPOLO06L27009°058
0L92 000 000 0482 SJapRIUZAD 6LL¥#01L0°S.22°009068
L¥eL 000 000 €LveL popesbun 6LL°P0L0O006L°009'058
STOLE'L 000 Q0CLs Gl apes yd 61170100061 009058
1WA L 000 000 GECLE PRI Yuno4 6110107001 7009°0S8
soueeg yseD) sppaun sugaq aoueleg BuiuuiBag apLL JOGUUNN JUNoaoy
sasealnag S2SE3I0U]

GLOZ/OEFO - §L0Z/LO/PD abuey ajeq

SHZ-¥L0Z “IEDA JBOSl]

aNn4d Ag seduelquinoug @ sasuejeyg yse)

L# 1013510 |00y paiuun sajeboN




Page 16 of 102

:abed 011’5102 seoueleguseD oIl poday NY 8E8¥L SLOZ/0T/S0  ‘pajuld
9L 0L 000 000 84'0L soidw|Q Jownr 8012010 L0Z¥ 009825
og Ly £9'101 000 £6'825 SR 201L°20LO°002H 009°9CS
LO0EL 000 000 LO0EL [l2UNGD WapNs 20L'20L0°06L2° 009925
r've 000 000 e gnip Aesan 80L'Z0L0°0482°009°92%
SPoel 000 000 Soet and $s8YH 20L20L0°0822°009°9ZS
00°0PL 000 c00 o0orL gnio abus|ieud 0L C0L0'0LEE 009928
oo'ege 000 Q00 Q0ece pueg 201°20L0°0E227 00992
16'6S 000 000 LB'GS sdu, Pt [BUCHEONPT JIPSID Xey, 201°201L0°0012°009'925
8L20¥ 000 000 8LZ20F SIRAIOY JBPNIS SPIMICOYDT 201°2010°0002°009°9CY
&0'909 000 0oL S0'609 IPRID UKl 80L°20L0°0051L°009'9Z5
LATL9L 000 00'SL LLZSL apess) ypunod 20L°20L0°00¥ 1L 'C09'928
0L°G8E ceerl 00’8 AL RAAY) apeis) piy L 801°201L0°00€1L 009928
LL6eL cLell oo’k 62958 APBIS) PUCIDS 801°20L0°0021L009°92S
16'8¢g) 000 000G 16EEl apessy 18414 80L20L0Q0LL°009°SCS
£8°680' G99 o0Zst 8Z'00L'L uspebiapun 801L°20L0°0001°009'92S
£2°982°8 ‘eouefeg Ysey paisquunouyl
eTLZLL :@oUBIQUINOUS
oy’ 65E'6 65'LY9'S L589¢ 8P TES YL 578 :NN4 [BI0L
£o'gl 000 0g0 €98l SONBIYN S0L 2010002+ 009°52S
90'cL2L 000 Geee LLBET'L 1UNOODY 1g9Q XOIXB, 80L20L0'006E'009'6CS
PR RN 4 000 (S10A ¥ZL0S 58974 AR 801°20L0°08L2°009°625
il 0Z'66¢'L 000 SPPe's HOOQIBIA 8012010°00PE 009°62S
L i8¢ 127062 £8'267 £9'vee Buipuap, 801°2010°00€€°009'SZS
FANYAS 000 000 A A SUUCHUN [O0YOS 801°2010°GL2E°009'SES
SOl 000 000 SOl saddng (ocuos 80L°201L0°042€°009°62S
69°09L 0ezer 000 6629 SN [O0UOS 80L°Z20L0'S9ZE009'6CS
600t 98'061 000 56°02¢ $3(ES |COUDS-UY 801°2010°002E'009°6CS
0Z'8r0's 98'8.2'c 000 g0'Lee'8 Jied yeod 801°20L0°00LE°009°52S
souelRg ysen sHpaln sugeq soueleg Buuuibag apL J2QUINN JUNoooY
sa%E21090 S9s22.0U]

$L0Z/0E/V0 - S102/10/70 @buey sjeq

SL0Z-9102 :Ied\ [edsid

ANN4 Ag sesuelquinsug @ sadueeq ysen

L# J0L3S1Q |00Y9S payiuf sojeboN




:abed 0L bsLoe saouelegyseliidl  poday WY 8E8¥:L SLOZ/0ZISO  pajuld

Page 17 of 102

uoday jo puzg
0L°L46'eE ‘eoueleg yse) pasequinoudd
JA A TAAN SouRIQUINSUT
L50ZT'or 90°Z0S'G1L L6°986'G 90'95.L'6S
G8'L6Z'6) -a0uBeg YSe PaLsquInIug
169601 BOURIQUINDUT
66°098'62 SH'ezy'e 00SLL'S PrrLLPE 068 :aNMH [e101
LZ6EL 000 000 LTBEL SIdWAIQ Jonp 80L+0L0° L0 009058
L0vvLe ¥6ES6"L a0o L0'869'0L IPURGY) JuBPNIS 0L ¥0L0°0642°009'058
Y L68'E 00°0 000 St L6R'E 3PRID Uy 0L '¥0L0°00G 1 009058
LLITL9B'E 000 000 LL196°T spels yuned 80L°+0L0°00 1 009068
98 LE0'Y 000 000 98'10'y apel9) pauL 201 +01L0°00€1L°009°0G8
Z6°L18'G 00 0002y Z6TIGY'S 3PRID PUODBG 801701070021 °009°048
geLPR'E ZeL08'L 000 89'v¥61L's apeIs) 15u4 £0L'¥010°004 1009058
6Z°L08's 61291 00'569'y sp'eLe'L uspeBopury 801 +010°C00L 009 068
2O LEPY . goueiey YsSeD PaIequINIUg
01’655 2ouBIGUInOUg
ZL000'L zo'zer oocer YL '6F6'0 9Z6 (AONN4 [g0L
gougleg yseo S|paIn) sHgeQ soueteq Buuubag =N JOQUINN JuNCooYy
$9583109(] SSSERIOU|

GL0Z/0E/0 - §L02/10/p0 -9Buey ajeq S10Z-PLOZ :1Jedj [easid

GNN4 Agq sesueiquinoug @ saduejeg Yses

L# 10181 [00Yag pauiun sajeboN




Page 18 of 102

:afed OL'LSL0E seouelegyseyoidl  Hoday WY S0:06°L GLOZ/0T/S0  paIuNg
£6'692°7 ‘souefed ysel passqumnouy
ar'ea/ ‘BOUBIGUINIUS
LO'ZS0'E 29685 L2012 ZPLOve ose :aNnd 1901
RV AT R 29658 L2 0Le ZV LOP'E [12Unog JUIPNIS €LLP0LO'06L2°009°058
LOBPECL ‘eougleg ysey palseqiunaug
86'LY0'Y QouBIgUINDUT
66'962'91 02’665 00°0%E 619580l 975 AN 1210)
62'GE6 GLoLg 000 1608 sodwA|Q Jowsnp €1L1L2010°102Y 009°'82s
Z1'E0' S0'6e 000 AL70¥0L SORBIAY €L1°20L0°002F 009°925
1820t 00°0 000 L8 L0V JOUNOY JBpNIS €LL20L0'06L2°009°925
£6°120'% 000 000 £5°L20°Y 4N JouD £LL20L0°SR22 009928
AT Q00 000 AT sdu 1, PB4 {BUOREINPT IP3ID XE L, €LLE0LO00LZ 009°9CS
S6'p9Z'9 000 00'ce G6'¥8L'9 SIPAIDY JUIRNIS SPIMO0YDS €L Z0L0000Z 00992
66°0F 000 000 66'0F 3peIS) YHnod £1L1°20L0°00F L 009'92S
QUovL 000 00°09 00'089 BpBID PUODDS £11°2010°0021'009'925
00002 000 000 o000z peuD 18Ul €1L1°2010°001L 17009925
18'95¢ gouBlEg SED PaGUINIUT
000 ‘|oURIGUINOUT
18°95Z 00'0 000 L8952 6zs IAONNA [E301
(oo 000 Q00 L2'GE $99, Aieigry €11°2010°08LE°009°62S
SLGLL 000 000 S1°GLL Buipuap, €11°20L0°00eL7009°52S
Va1 000 000 oy $2UNIY |0040S CL1L°Z0L0'592E 00962
L0 000 000 00 He woog €1LL20L0°001£°009°'92S
soueleg ysen SHpalDy sHgaq aouejeyg Buuubag amL JagWINN JUNOSoY
SBSEBI08(] Saseanu|

SLOZIOEHP0 - SLOZ/LO/PO (eBuey sjeq

SL0Z-YLOT -IE9A (ISl

aNN4 Aq sesueiquinoug @ saouejeg ysen

L# 1213S1( |ooyog payiun sejeboN




Page 19 of 102

afey

0L 1’60z saouelegyse) (ol poday Y S0:06°L §102/02/50 ‘pajuld
voday jo puz
geLeg'yL lsougieg ysen peisqiunousg
i’y ‘SdUBIqUINOUY
12°60L'61 2885t 1L 1208 Zr¥Ls'oc
duRERY YSED Suparn slgeq 2oueeyg Buuuibag ap1 Jagunp Junoooy
S$9SRI03() SISEIOU]

S10Z/0E/Y0 - §L0Z/LOMP0 sBuey jeq

SL0Z-PLOZ 1EdA |eosty
aNN4 Aq sasueiquinoug @ saouejeg ysen

L# 3oL3SIQ) |oOYdS payiun ssjeboN




Page 20 of 102

afed 0415102 seougjegysel 1o podoy NV 68062  §10Z/0Z/50 ‘psiuud

0L'¥62'2 aoueleg YseD passquinoug
000 ‘SouBIquInaug
0L 82T €08 Lo'LLe £P'€9L'2 05e :dNfA [|eL
08'8/2°2 ve'08 wLe £GIPL'E [PUNOD WIPNIS Y11 v0L0°06.2°008°058
06'Gl 000 000 0661 anio sseusn YL v01L0°0822° 009068
STGHr'8 |gougiRg yseD PaIsqUNIUg
00'Zes @ouelquIndoug
§Z195'8 000 000 ST 196'e 9z5 :gNNd 1|3elL
20°€08 000 00°0 Z0'e08 ano a0y ¥11°Z010°6822 009°92¢
896 000 000 8915 aniy ssaUD 11201070822 009°926
T TAA 00°0 000 YA T A SCU1 PIBIY [2U0NBINRST UPRID XeL ¥1LL'2010°00L2°009°92%
gtaLL'e 000 000 o¥oLL'S SORARDY JUSPNS SPIMIOOYDS YL 201070002 009°92S
) Rord 000 009 A R R~ papebun PL1L20L0°006L°009'92S
S6°LLL 000 00'0 =WARE FpeID yhtd ¥11°20L0°005L 009928
08 vLy 000 00°0 06'¥1¥ apeIg) puooag ¥11°2010°0021°009°92S
¥LG0F 0L :eauefeg Yyseo pelequmoudg
000 BoUBIGUINOUT
L 60v'01 000 £6°9/9 1262.'6 525 ANNA 1830,
rANL T4 000 00°0 FANL T4 5994 AeJqr] 711 Z0L00ELE 009°GES
00°GY 000 000 00'sy HOOQIESA ¥11°2010°000S 009°62S
LLZEL 000 00°0 LL'ZEL Burpusa ¥1L1°2010°00£€°009°52S
GE8OL'6 00°0 £5°9.9 Ze'L6Y'S Sl [00Y0S PL1°2010°592€°009°62S
96202 000 Q00 g9g¢20c Jred yoog PLLZ0LO00LE 009'6CS

Jdueeg ysen SHpaID fxllesTy | souejeg Buiuubag St JRQUWINN UNoIDYY

S3SERU03J STSE3IOUY

SLOZ/0EA0 - SLOZ/LOMA0 96uey aleq

SLOZ-vLOT JE3A |EdSld

(INN4 Ag sesueiquinoug R saosuejeq ysed

L# 1ou3SId [00Y9S pauiun sajeboN




Page 21 of 102

:abed

0L'1'SL0Z ssouelegyseDol:  Hodey WY 62052 G§102/02/S0  ‘pajld
yoday jo puz
69°GrL L2 ‘eougreg yseD palequunolg
00°2ZL BouRIqUINOUg
89L8C1E €08 ri'8ge 688°65Y'0Z
souejeg ysed SPPALD SHA3( soueleg Butuubag apL JAGUINY JUNoooY
$9583103(] S9SEAOU|

SLOZ/0E/V0 - SLOZ/LO/P0 Bbuey sieg

SLOZ-YLOT M3 (eoSld
aNN4 Aq sesueiguInaug @ saosuejeqg ysed

L# 101810 [00Y2S payiun sojeboN




Page 22 of 102

:afed 0LL'slog sedugjeguses 1ol podoy WY 87-25.L SLOZ/02/S0  -paluld
0g0ge 000 000 0008 PRI 18U SLLP0LO00E L 0097058
9e0 000 000 9e'0 veyesiapuny S11+0L0 00017009058
058698 [P0uUBlEg YSED PRJAGUINIUT
Sy L0LL JAoUBIGUINIUS
§2'00€'0L 000 000 §.709E'01L gz8 :GNR4 E0L
L0189 000 0070 L0°LE9 SoldwAQ sownp GLL'Z0L0°L02F 009925
00'0sZ 000 000 00'0sZ safiddng qen Jandwo?) SLLE0L0'GZZE 009'92S
Q0009 000 Q00 00009 [PUNOD JUAPMS SLLZ20LO06LC009°9CS
oo'sce 000 000 oo'6ee gnI 104D GL1'20LQ'8822°009'62S
00'¢ 000 Q00 Q0 SJBPEIAIYD S11°20L0'SLZT 00902
00¢se 000 000 00'tsSe sdlL Pl [BUONRINPT UPSID XBL GL120L000LE 0097 9CS
ToL'y 000 000 rToL'y SANIAIDY JUSPNIS 3PIMICOUDS SL1°2040°0002°009°92¢
¥£099°L 000 000 Ye089'L papeibun SL1°20100061009°9CS
81261 000 0070 81261 IpeIDy UYL SELZ01L00051°009°925
gL'8G 00’0 000 SL'eg 8prID yunod GLL20L000¥L 009925
+0'e08 000 0co ¥0°'£08 speIS) PIYL SLL°20L000€ 1L 009°925
LY CCL 000 000 LOECL SpRIO PUC0ag §11°20L0'00Z1 009°925
269 000 000 2 €69 uapeBapury| S11°20L0°0001°009°928
200Le .N .souefeq yser) palaqlunouyg
£0'229 ‘BOUBIQUINIUT
§502Ze8'2 0005 000 50'288'¢ 575 :aNN4 =30l
0008t 000 0070 Q0 09F sa94 Aewan SLLZOLO0ELE Q0O'SCS
jta-R=TAR Q00 000 23 eTAR plales T Y SL1 20RO 00FE 009528
61'gCL 000 000 61'8CH Buipuap S11°Z0L0°00EE 009°6ES
LorLes'l 0605 000 VO ELL'L SaIN2ld [00YoS GL1'20L0S92E009'52S
L9701 Q00 000 L9't0L SIIBS [00YIS-U| SL1°2010°002e 009°62%
LG LBE 000 00’0 LS 16T f1ed Hoog GLL'201L0°001£°009°6ZS
£33 A 000 000 £i'b suofesed) ABNIXNY SPIMICOUIS SL1L°201L0°000E° 0097525

soueeg ysen sUpaID sygeq souejeg Buuuibag =N JaguInp Junosoy
sasestuag SOSEBIOU|

SL0T/0€/Y0 - §102/10/70 "9buey sieq

SLOZ-PI0Z edj |evsid

aNN4 Aq sesueiquIndug R sssueey yses

L# J013SIQ [00Y9S pauyiun sajeboN




Page 23 of 102

-abed 0L 1'g102 ssoueegyse) 1ol Hoday Y 8¥:26:L GL0Z/02/50  -peluly
woday jo puz
PEL8L0E ‘souREg YSBD PasequInIul
69°'896'C BoueiqUINOU]
£0'95L'vZ A4 2 A 000 1£'86L'92
Z0PZE'6 ‘soueley YSED PaIBGINIUT
L2629} @oueIquInOUy
£CL96'0L T A 000 L6655 EL 0se XANNA erel
£1L'65£'6 82°766'T 000 (R-gR= - [PUROD Wepng SLL'P0LO06.L2009'068
€8 000 00°0 £8°¢C an|Q AJRIR0g JoUoH REN YL SLP0LOS0LE 009068
15601 000 000 L8601 anigQ oy SL1POLOSBEE 009068
S TA XA 000 000 =T rA SI2PLIIFIYD SLLT0L0GLC2 009068
89 00°Q Q00 89'vy SARAOY TUSPNIG IPIMICOYDS SLLP0L00002°009°058
69°66¢ 000 000 69°65E apels) Yy SLLP0L0°0061L7009°058
¢6'Co1 000 00°0 26'e9l BPRIG YHNOo SLLP0L0°00FL 0097058
06°LEE 000 000 08'1Le apes puy), GLLP0L000EL 009058
688l 000 000 88'v8l 8pRID pUoDsg SLLP0LO00ZL 0097048
aougeg ysen sypaln sHgeq souejeq BulwuBag ENTER JAGUINY JUN0oY
saseaisaq S9S83,0U]

SL02/0€/p0 - §L02/10/v0 9buey sieq

SKT-FLOZ -de3A |BISl

aNnN4d Ag sesueiquinaug R sasuefeq Yysed

L#3013s1Q |ooyos payiun ssjeboN




Page 24 of 102

sofeg 0L 1's10e saoueegqyse)oidl  Hoday WY EL6L  GLOZI0Z/SO  -psjulg
G 89 000 000 G 89% RGASIIOA SHID SN ¥0L'2010°'S82F 009°32S
L¥egl 000 000 L 681 SUUSY, SO SVNBIIY ¥0L°20L0°082Y 009°9CS
00°00¢ 000 000 00'00€ IleqisYSE] S|BD SO $OLC0LO'GSZY 00982
00'6LS 000 000 00645 SIuLa L sAog $oNAY FOLZ0LO'GELY 009°'9CS
1961 000 000 L1864 oIy 0L 20L0°002F 009925
00'est 000 000 00'85¥ [PUNOT Wapnig 0L C0L00BLE 009928
12'65E 000 00°00T 1Z°651 swod Y01’ Z0LO0ZLZ 009'92S
C6ChYy oL L0t 000 c0'0se anD esIny $01°20L0"029Z° 009925
LOE oo 000 0T oeLeIN #01°Z20L0°0L92°009°92S
00°9eg 000 000 00'9ge aniD ssayD 01720400828 009'92S
£8°e8 £0'66% 000 08'289 SIHPBITSYD ¥0L°2010°6L22 009925
9C'656'L 0¢Zes YE'EY z2'8er'T pueg P0LE20L0°0822 009928
oP'PeL ¥8'88 000 ¥ZEre sduy platd jUOREBINPZ HPAUD XE, #01°20L000L2°009928
99°160'c 000 000 99°160'c SSNNIOY JUSPNIS APIMICOYIS #0L°201L0'0002° 009928
o0'gse 000 000 00'gs8 spes9 yBia ¥#0L°201L0°0081 0097828
L1829k ‘sauefeq Ysel pesaquinduy
28°1L8L°L BoueIquINaUy
66'608'7L v0061'L vS LIV L 6¥°285'F) 174" ANMH 0L
PLFOL 000 Q00 401 ORI 0L E0LO00ZY 009'SES
20'90¢'8 000 co0 209028 UNCSY 133 HOOTXAL P01 Z0LO006E 009628
ooeel 000 00'6Z 0001l $934 Jauued 01 2040°G7LE'009'52S
LB'SY 000 000 LB'GY s394 Azagn F01°2010°02£°009'5ES
00'g 000 000 00'¢ s394 Juawsoe(doy a| P0L°2010°04LE°009°62S
PeELOE Qo0 000 $o€L0'e £33 JBN00" ¥01°2010°009€°009°62S
S vee 000 8r'6L 2610Z Buzpuap, ¥01L20L0°00EL 009°6CE
211881 000 a0'€Le’l £1'885 S3(es J00yIS-ul P0OL°Z0L000CE 009'6ES
£rLL rO06L°L 000 yA- sl g yoog Y01°2010°00L£°008°62S
08°¢C 000 000 0sce suonesadQ ARIIXNY SRIMIOOYSS ¥0L°20L0000E009°6CS
soueleq yseD sppa) lle=Tg soueeg Buluuibag amL JAQUINN JUNOY
$9889.103(] $9823I0U|

SLOZEH0 - SLOZ/LO/0 abuey 2leg

SLOZ-VLOZ 1MEaA [edsid

aNN4 Ag sesuelquinoug @ saouejeqg yse)

Li Jo1ISI( |00Y9S payiun sajeboN




Page 25 of 102

SLOZOE0 - §10Z710/10 -abuey e

-abed 0L’ L'sE0Z ssougeqyses1oldl  Hodsy WY €L6¥L GLOZAOZ/S0  peuld
moday jo puy

20°0Z8'9y JeouReg YSED pRlequINaUg

POGEY LL ‘@Juesquunoug

90°G1E'WwO 6SPEE'L £L°600'F 26768289

9822 Pe lasoueieg ysen passqunousg

§L°0Z8'5L ‘Houeiqunsuzy

L9€6S 6L 8c'/LL'G 6R'82E'Z YLZFECY 0s8 :aNN4d =30l
90°1.99'e 00°0 000 20°199'e GNID Moogea s, $01'P0LO'SLE62 009052
ZLE88'S QL8 528091 £T¥66'S 110UN0Y JUapNIg POLPOLO 06427009058
00°ZFE 000 000 00°2yE gnj) suewsyodg POL¥POLO9BLZ009°058
L8'GEE £0665 S0'08L 6L veL swog FOLY0LO0TLE 0090568
L6666 Q0ose GG LLE geTige anig esaiy POL$0LO029C 009058
Sr'er 000 000 S¥'Sh IGDBUB POL¥FOLOQLOZ 009068
00'goL 000 000 00801 qnio ewelq P01 #0L0'S0£2°009°058
£6'922'C §L602'2 000 1S XA A siapesasyD POLPOLO'GLEE 009°068
66080'c PR'E9L 000 Levre'e pueg POLPOLO0EZT 009058
£5°86 000 000 £5'88 ano Ay YOL¥01L0°GL22° 0097058
0L'6E 000 000 QLeg SORANDY JUIPNIS BPIMOOYIS 0L +0L0"0002 009058
$0'9/8'8 00°0SL 00'c6l POeEs'e sper yubig YOL$0L000C1 009058
81°688'C Q00 000 BL'BER'C SPEID YIUBASS POLPOLO00LL 009058
62°920' 000 000 6Z°9E0' apaID XIS ?0L¥0L0009L 009058
G0'656'8 [goueRy YSBD) PaIsquInoug

L¥'266 2oURIQUINDUZ

or'166'8 L17429'L veese 6Z'GLE L)L g2 ‘NN 19901

aouejeg ysen sypaiy STty aoueeg Bulnubag NN JOQUUNN JUNOOYY

S9SEI09(] S9SRIOU|

SL0Z-PLOT dBd) [EISI]

aNn4 Aq sesueiquinouz @ sesuejeyg ysen

L# 1013817 [00Y0S payiun sojeboN




Page 26 of 102

:afed 0116102 saouelegyseDoidl  tuoday NV GLLP L GL0Z/a2/IS0  pejuld
000 b2'GL Le'GL 000 SSHALOY JUSPNIS 2PIMOOYIS LLLEF0LO0002° 009068
11°289'L 00°00L 00°0 1177882 apess uubig LIV POLO0081L 0097068
000cL 000 00°0L 0002L JPBID LPUBADS LLL$QLO00L1°009°068
00098 000 000 00°0ge PRI YIXIS LILF0LO0091009°058
LG'GED'S [20UBRE YSED DRIBGUINOUT
0000l BoUBIqUInaUy
LS'GEL'ZL 00218 $.'802 LLSEY'SL 925 :aNnN4 eeL
g¥'8e 000 000 or'8z llegeseq sAog souaIuY LLL'Z0L0'G02P 009928
92206 000 00’0 gz'e0e SOnRIUNY L1LZ0L0'002Y 009928
$5G98 000 000 ¥5°586 IIBUnes JuIpnIS L1LZ20L0'0842°009°92S
LL'BEL 00°2LS'L 009zt LLGLSG') swod L11°201L0°0242°009°92S
¥L'66 000 ¥Le8 00°LL woeue LIL20L0°0Le2 009°92CS
00°006°)L 000 000 000061 uoguaau| dwe 11120401922 009525
6 L88 000 000 62488 pueg LLL'20L0°0E22°009°925
GHETY'L 000 0600 Gt'Z2e'L SPALDY JWSPNIS 2PIMICOLDS LLL20L0'0002'009'92S
80 LESST raouelERg YSED Peuaqunousg
00'151 JSOURIQUINDUY
60'269'6Z rAReTA Yo' oLy LY 1£6'ST 626 HANNd 8oL
g5 ¢l Qo0 000 95'ell SWBIY 11120100021 009°6ES
29°210'7 00°0 000 29 L0 N020Y 3G9 Ho0aIXa), . LLL'20L0°006E 009528
05'goz 000 000 05'cse $924 Jouueld LLLZ0L0'GPLE 009'GES
ve698 000 000 ¥£'698 $834 leiqry LLL'Z0L0'0ELE 009628
L6'E06 00’0 00'6Z L8viY $59.4 JUSWade|day QI LLL20LO0LLE 009°S2S
12218 crole 000 69°880'C) S334 JaNo07 L11°Z20L0°009€°009°62S
18°128'9 oo's GL'LEE FAN YA HOOGIBSA L11°Z20L0°00rE 009°GES
L5749 000 6Z6Y 278l Buipuan, LLLZ20L000EL 009°62S
L16EE'L 000 000 LL'BEE'L $2UN12Ld |00UIS LLE20L0'S92E°009'62S
[AA> 000 00’0 cTe Jie4 yoog ELEZOLO00LE009'G2S
2dueeg ysen SUpaIn) illeclg aouejeg Buluuibag 3L JOQUINY JUNoooYy
SBSLRI0B(] saseaIoy|

SLOZ/0EMH0 - §L02/1L0/70 :aBuey sjeq

SL0Z-v10Z

ey [eosid

aNnN4d Aq sesuelquinsug R saouejeyg ysen

1#1213s1q [00Y2S pauiun sajeboN




Page 27 of 102

wbed 04 L'GL0Z seougegused oWl poday WY S1iipL SL0T/OZ/S0  PeluNd
Hoday jo puzy

9£'918°0F ‘saueleg Ysel pasequinoug

LG'GoL'6 2ouURIQUINDUSE
18'186'6F £L202'¢ 69E8Z'y L6'100'LS

$/°682'9 ‘aoueRg YSED PRISqUINIUY

18yLE's :B0UBIQUINOUT
LTYSL'TL LE0ES'S LE'859'C L9'GZ0'2L 0s8 :anNnd 1ezol
or'eLZ 00'6zZs 000 or'L6L') IoURaZ) YIRS LL1+0L0°08.42°009°058
66'vL 000 0070 66'tPl anjo SuBLWSHoS LLLv0L0798.2°009°058
il 000 000 il $Wod LLLP0L0022.2°009'058
257104 00482 00'LtL FA A" anio esaiy LELF0L0°0292°0097058
L er'L 0L'0LL'L 0Z'928' Lgger anid Wwew LLL'P0L0'8L92°009°058
S6'v9S 000 000 S6 VoS IyoRLER LLLp0LO°0L927009°058
L0742 000 000 1042 an|D soueq LLLP0LO'S622°009°058
6691 000 0co 66'91 an|p AJUNoD $$0s0 LLLP0LO'0622°009°058
S6C 000 000 88'¢ S19PED|DIYD LLL'¥0L0'GL22'009°058
SL'e8L 00°0 000 51698 pueg LLLPOLO'0EZE 009068
0g'viv'L 000 ooo 0g'riv'l oaLoped 19(es LL1P0LO'E22Z 009058
0G'sey Q0'€LL 05'865 000 qnio by LL1'P0L0'CLEZ 008°058
00'688'L Q00 000 oo'cee’t qnio 1 eigaby LLL#0106022 009058
0c'se 000 000 0266 anio eweriq LELP0LO'G02Z 009048
aouejeg yseH slieTig) UGS soueleg Buluwbag =NTTR JaquInp JUNCooY

sasea0a(] SOSESI0Y|

S1L0Z/0SY0 - SLOZ/LOMFO ebury ajeq

SL0Z-PLOZ :Ae3A [€9Sid

aNN4 Aq sesueriquinduzg R sadsuejeqg ysed

L# 3o13S1Q [00Y0S payiun sajeboN




Page 28 of 102

-abeq 0L'1L'G102 saougleguseoid:  tHodey WY SLiEGL  §HOZI0T/S0  pajuud
69°650't 000 000 B89'GS0'Y 53941591 & 0LZ°20L0028E 009°'GCS
00065’ 0070 000t 000SS's $994189L d¥ 012201070182 009'6ZS
00'960'2 000 000 009602 3941891 0LZ°2010°008€°009°62S
OV E8E')L ¥'884 00'sgL PSPPR'L $894 Juudg Bunpeg 0L2'2010'0PLE009'62S
8Z'ZE0'S 692CL 5266 24'600'S $393 Aeigr 0L2°20L0"0ELE 009°6ZS
STLLO'LE Q0’0 00's0e $290L'02 5924 Jwawaoeday Q| QL2 C0L00LLE 00962CS
{1t99) 98've 006l (gggg) 5994 JAUI0 0LZ'Z0L0 00LE°009°6ZS
v60s0'Y 000 000 P800t SIS0} Ad 012°2010°029€° 009625
ot 166 8 L9 000 96°309'L SIS0 IIeH 012°C0L00L9E 009°6CS
8Z°Z9l's Go'esy'l 0070 £6°069'9 553, SSEID SPOOM 01Z2'20L0°666£009°62S
00°GL 000 000 0051 s394 $5810 Bumas 01LZ'S010°S8SE 009'S2S
SLeiy 000 000 GLZLY s34 8510 Bumag 01L2'2010°985€°009°'52S
06’64 00QLe 000 06'526 SUCISSD0Id UNESH/IBIIRSIN 0LZC0LO"LLGE009'92S
oz'ere's 000 Q002 oz'eze'e S99 SSBD IySRUBHA| 01LZ°Z0L0'0LGE 009'GTS
0008L 000 Q00 0008. Afojouysa ) |eIasnpyy 01Ze0L0"09SE™ 009625
9zeeL's $6°698'C 06'820'C LE'695'9 $894 s8I0 sky olydels 01Z°20L0°S55E'009'62S
96°LvE 000 000 o6'Lbe $984 $SEID UCIIANN ¢ oo 012°Z20L0°055E'009'62S
LOPEY'E cLpee's 00°00L 91829y $994 858D Sy Aeuynd 012720107975 009628
00'061L 00'0 0070 00’061 $394 $5B1D ABOIOIOWS0D/ILD QLT 2010 VPSE 009°'62S
SLorL's 04°G61L 000 59'6ee'S s394 abueyy sserd 0LZ¢01L0°0veE 009626
Zr995'L SCvic goelL 19'828'L $834 $SBID SOIWRIS) 012°2010028E 009628
[Siowran) 000 000 6E20r $394 55850 Auelog 012°20L0'SLeE 009625
00°99¢ 000 000g 00°'gee $354 SSEI) pueg 012°2010°'Z152°009°62S
89'8LE'Y 00’0 002l 89°906'v 5394 SSEID STIUELUDI onY 012°C0L00LSE 009625
S6'8Z6' (B -arAtTA Q0L 9e's9L'y 5994 SSEID WY 012°201L0°905€°009°92S
08561 o018kt 000 06°€LE Buipuap, 0LZ201L0°00EC009'SZS
0£'S66'2 0go 000 0£°666'C auiyoey Adog Areugr 0LZZ0LOO¥ZE 009°52S
10°665°L 000 000 40°685°L sa)|ddng qe sendwos 01220L0'SZZE 009'62S
9.L'08 000 000 8.'98 $9{ES [COYDS-U) 0LE 200002 00992
2210 000 000 LETI0'L Jied yoog 0122010001 E'009°6CS
81'282'L 000 00 L8t 81662 suchessdg Aselny SpImooyds CLZ2010000€°009'6ES
FAL WAL 00°0 000 1948 21L0ur Q1LZ€01L0°0ese 009628

Joueeyg ysen sppald SHgeq aoueeg Suluuibag SL JOqUUNN JUNeooy
$ISLAIOQY SoSEaIIU|

SLOZIOEMH0 - SLOZ/LO/P0 -aBuey ajeq

SLOZ-FLOT :leaA [edsld

aNnN4d Ag sesuelquinoug R sasueeg Yyseo

L# 3013SIQ jooyds payiun safeboN




Page 29 of 102

:abed oL'16L0Z seoueegysenTodl  Hodey WY GL1GL  GLOZOZ/SO  pelubd
00°8L Q00 00'0 008 gno suBWSLIOdS 0L220L0'9822°009'92S
00'CLE L 000 000 /e AR A qnin J9UBIS 012°201L0'GLLE 009928
0008 000 000 0008 anid Qavs 012°20L0°0LL2°009°92S
00°00E'L co'o 000 0000} 1B Alejoy 012°201L0°0942'009°925
L001e'e 000 8L°¢EL 62'9.0'C Swod 012 2010024200982
09't6l 000 000 09'¢6l R3P0g JGUCH jeuoteN 0122010 0¥92°009°82S
£PBlo 000 000 Sr'ELY an|d esa 01L2°201L0°0292'009°92%
L1929 000 000 L1829 snbsey uooz 0L220L0°SL9T°009°92S
12'6.8 000 000 JXATE: IYDBUEBA 012°20L00L9Z008'92S
0008 000 000 0008 anip Asy 0LZ20LO'0¥SE 009'92S
P6°890'L PO LZE 000 86°G6Z°L 2104 0LZ2'204L0°025C' 009925
00'vzs 00°C 000 00'¥ZL penbs 399 sydedy 0L2°20L0°SLPT 009'9CS
PG 0070 000 ' sbeld 02 Z0L0GLE2° 009925
2e8¥0'E 000 00098 2e'88L'C Y194 OLZ20L00LEC Q09'0CE
00'0£E'Z 000 00'0 00°0££'2 anio sdueq 012°20L0'S622°009' 926
LLser'L 000 000 LLsor'L GniD ssay) 012°201L0°0822'009'928
8L°L6Y 000 000 2ol oy 4 SJopEapzaUD 0LZ°2010°6.¢2°009'92S
09't6l 000 88'88 cL¥0L qniH s;osg Aog 012720105822 009'925
06'780°1 000 0005 06'vE0'L pueg 0LZ20L00EET 00992
00°49.L'1 000 000 00°294°L anip doug oiny 01220100222 009'92S
00024 000 000 000z USIEOND JBj0RIBYD HIPAUD XBY, 0LZ20L0"1L0LZ009'92G
SLLLT 000 FA A A £6'G6T 2L0Z Jo 58210 01272010802 009'92S
0L¢6P L 000 o000 0L'¢6r L SBNALDY JBPNIS SPIMOCLIS 0L2 201070002008 92S
82°099'26 [oouejeg Yse) palequunoug
60°261°8L FduelquInoulg
28258011 Y9876 SL1L02's 09¢es'rLL 576 :anNnd 12301
1404 000 000 yo'orL pIeD ARy AP SoNBIUY 012°Z20L0°062% 009'G2S
£E90LY 0g'ellL 000 £6'828'Y uetd 18491, Aned sanaluy 0LZ20L0 062" 009°62S
$8'6.9'C Zr'eoe ogesr'L 19°66E"L SonRIY 0LZ20L0'002¥°009°92S
0ZerL'oe 00°L0L oo'Ler 0Z'¢18'6L WNCIOY 1GAQ HOOURKE L 01Z'20L0°0062 009525

aoueeg ysen sypald sugeq soueeg Buluubag 3L JBQUINN JUNOOY
saseainaq SaseIoU|

SLOZ/OEF0 - §102/10/v0 3Buey sjeq

SLOZ-PLOZ JEDA [2ISI4

GNN4d Aq sesueiquinoug R SaduUEjeg Ysen

J# 1013SIQ (00YDS pauiun safeboN




Page 30 of 102

afed 0L’ LSH0E seouelegusel oIl Jpoday WY GLILG.  SLOZ/OCS0  polulg
zLiee'e 000 000 L LBTE L10Z Jo sse|D 0L2'G0L0 L1L0Z' 009168
e ery'zL 000 9z'08¢'6 Ze'ee0'e 910Z JO s$815 01250L09L02 009168
26°020'7L 000 oocL 26°L00'74 5107 josse|d 01Z°60L0°GL0Z'009° LG8
6,681 000 000 6,681 ¥10Z 10 55810 0LZS0L0vEOC 009 LG8
£8'65¢ 000 000 £2'66¢ SBUANOY JUSPIS DPIMOOUOS 01L2°6010°0002°008° LS8
82°90¥05 ‘@ouefeg YSE) PRISQLUINIUL
27'CCh :PouBIqUNIUg
9568815 9T L1EL oL 2L ZLBLYLS 9z% :aNns 1e1el
00'0LS 000 00’0 00'0LS PIoId 2 NORIL SORR(UN 01Z°2010'862t"009'92S
G866’ 000 000 SL666'T l2qAsiion SMIS SORIAUNY 012'201L0'S82Y'009'92¢
¢l peg’e 000 000 £Lv88'e SIUUBL SHID SORSIWIY 012°Z0L0° 082t 009928
00" L0l 000 000 00'L0L ([EGYOS SULS SORBIUIY 0LZ°20L0°GL2Y 009928
L6'vCS 000 eeee 69205 120008 SHID SOl 0LZ20L00L2F 009925
6219 000 ooQ 6Z2'L9 Aunog $8010 SID SONAIWY 0L2Z0L009ZF 009°9CS
v ille 000 000 Py L2 leqIsysEd SIS SR 01L2e0L0’SSey 009°92S
YA 4l 000 000 LL8IF'ZE Buinsaun sfog sosalupy 012°20L0°SPZY 009'92S
60°0 117882 000 98'88C SUB] SA0Y ORI 012 20L0'SLer 009828
00'est 000 000 0065y 199005 shog soRApY 0LZZ01L0°0EZY 009925
LE°0¢E oo¢ 000 L£0€ o9 shog sonsuY 0L2 2010 8Z2P 009'928
eLLGL G168 000 £9'809'L 12100 SA0g SONBIAY CLZ2010°022F 009925
£6'88L 00°C 00°0 £6'88L Anunog ssou0 shog sonaiy 0L2°201L0°GLer 009925
L0'6ee Q00 000 L0'52¢ jeqiaxsey sfog sous|uly 012°201L0°012¥'009'925
00°00Z'L 0070 00°0 00°002'L llegaseq sfog souaiuny 0122010802 009 92G
0168 000 000 oLse ST 012°e0L0002P 009928
ZLLEL 000 000 ZL1EL SN 012°20L0°00Z¢ 009'92S
00°800y 000 000 00°800't 5894 1591 gl 01€'2010°0282°009°92G
05'6lE 000 000 05°6.€ $994 $5EID SOIURYSIIN OINY 0L2'20L0°0LSE 009°92S
SL1E 000 000 SLLE $094 SSEID WY 0LZ20L0'S05E"009°925
00026 000 000 00026 udwipedad (2UOREICAALD 012°2010°122E7009°925
00'056 000 oo'C 0070586 AN SI0JEUIPCOAA 0LZ° 2040 SLBZ 009°9Cs
soueeg ysen SUPBID) sugaq soueeg buluuiBag apIL 13QUINN JUNODoY
sa5E3103(] S3SEBIOU|

SLOZ/OE/YD - S10Z/10/¥0 2Buey ajeq

SLOZ-PLOT :-Jed) [edsi]

aNn4d Aq sesueiquinoaug g sasuejeg yseo

L# Jou3sIq [ooyos pauiun sojeboN




Page 31 of 102

abed 03 1L°610Z ssougjegysegolds  poday WY G1ILS L S10E/02/S0  pojild

86°60%'| o0 00'8e 26°L92'L wessuy Aoy 012'50L0°0842°009°LS8
¥Z0L6'L 05°'Le 000 $1186°L swod 012'50L0°0ZL2°009°L58
8] -7 000 000 [0 -7 an|d enssyI0 01Z2'5010°'0LL2°009° LG58
06'60v' | 16'6E8 00'09¢ L68e'L SN AJS0S J0UOH BN YoaL, 012'50L0°'5042°009° LS8
R d” 000 00°GLE P8 LEL'L R3120g JOUOH [BUCHEN 0L2'S0L0'0F8Z 0097158
€T YrLY 000 Q00 XA R AI2150S JOUOH 1y [BUOHEN 012°5010°6£92°009°L58
89Vl 000 000 B9Ply qni esay 012'60L0°0292°009' LG8
6L 166' 00'9ls 00°05S 61€96'C anbsep ucoIe 012°'60L0°GLeZ009' 158
¥1°200°s 000 00052 YLZEY'T IyZeLEpy 0LZ'80L0°0L82 009168
112l 008202 000 LL0LL'Z ang Aay 0LZ'G0LO'OPSE 009158
8 1E9'E €6'LST 00°051 19eel'e 2Lout 01260100252 0097168
£L°68Y 00'08¢ 00°0%¥ £466¢E BOLSWY JO USWSSIRIS IP 0LZ'S0LO'SLSZ 009'168
8EVLZ 000 000 19 T A gNID diysmola, JUpNS 0126010 0LPZ 009158
(] gra 000 000 B¥ZEE anid vso 0LZ'G0LO0EPZ 0097158
8Z'68L'Y £17182'e SLYLOT 92'Zs0'9 penbg %229 aydedy 0LZ°e0LOGLFZ 009 LG8
[A St 000 000 ceeey an|D youal 012'60L0"08ET 009 LS8
6/'6G¢ 000 00°0¢e B6L6E sBe|3 012'80LO'GLET 00O LS8
LGP09'EE 9e°/52'6 90'GLL'8 18'98L'vL vi8d 012°60L0"0LE2° 009 LS8
00'0ze 000 000 0o0Ze qn| SUONEN PSIUN 19RO 0L2'S0L0°0FEZ 009 1SR
Logel seer 00°0F c0erL qnig 13uoey JO Spusliy 0LZ°S0L0°SEET 009 LS8
L8502 00'6LE 00921 £1°86¢ aniH POCYPIYD ARINID0L 0L2's0L0°0ZET 009 LS
69°SL 000 000 69°GL wedy jua QLZG0L00LEZ 009 LG
00’82 00°0 000 00’8z ani Apawiod OLZ'S0L0°L8CZ° 0097158
R TAA 0070 000 Ye'GLL'E qnd 1oy 01260106822 009168
15962 goo 0070 L6984 anid ssaUD 012'501L0°082¢2°009°158
£T6LL G8'G9% 0070 20°S¥E'L S130E3133YD OLZ'S0L0'GLEZ 009 LG8
rEEEL Qo0 0z ot ¥l 18 AN UOIEIOA JSBIED) 01Z'50L0'0922°009° LS8
LF66L'L 00°0Z% 0o'ge yige'e pueg 012°50L0°0€22° 009158
ze'8ze'T (1A )] 000 A A A oauepod 39Ileg 0l2'50L0€2C2 009°L58
66'69C'E 00'GoY 0008 864082 gnio doyg ainy 012°5010°0¢22009'L58
ZT LSS 00008 000 ZT150'L qni2y soblusy 0LZ'S0L0°01L22 009158
LO0LY'Z co'o 09'ip PAJraclo 20T JO S581D 012°601L0'8102°009'158

SoUBEg USED) sppaln sugacl souejeq Buluuibag an QNN JUN0o0Y

saseanaq SasEaIOU|

GLOTOEF0 - SLOZILOMO 9Buey sjeQ

SLOZ-VI0T :4B9A 1BIsld

aNn4d Aq sasueiquinoug R saouejeg Ysen

L# 3013810 |00Y9S payun sajeboN




Page 32 of 102

-afeq QL4602 secugegysen ol Hodey WY GL1GL §102/02/50 pasuld

L1862 601 ‘souefeg yse) pasequinoug

LLGEY'9E ‘@oueiquunouy
26°199'6Y1 99°068'0¢ Sivie'se €V LLT irl Lge :aNN4 [eoL
0089 000 00'Q 0o'ge PIRIS B MOBIL SONIY QLT L0L0C62Y 009 1SR
€6'601'1 00°0 000 £6'60L'L PB4 B %011, SORAUY 0LZ'SOLO'G6ZY 009168
A4S T 00°C 000 Y2 CLS'E IEQADION SHIS) SN 012'6010'G82Y 009168
£g'cee 10°5er 000 PO LLE SIUBL SO SOnAUY 0LZ'S0L0'08EY 009158
9YEYT'E LLUGYS'L 00°00¢ ep'esb'e IIEOHOS SUIS SORBUY 012'S0L0'GLEY 009168
96'6o%'L ggieL 000 28808 L 120008 SIS SORS[RY 0125010 0L2P'009° LG8
CLPYS 000 000 LS Auncy S80I SUID SORSLRY 01Z°S01L0°092¥ 009162
29'806 0005k 000 Zoese') lleqIeyseg SUID SINSILY 012'6010°65¢H009°158
000 ¥e'Zer 000 vz cer SUBL sAog SNy 012°90L0°GECH 0097168
0g 212" L8002 000 L06L¥'L 120008 sAog SANBINY 012°50L0°0£2H 009 LG8
£2eLe 000 000 ggele 409 shog SonBUY 012°60L0'622r 009158
£1°180'9 G000 000 €L°180'9 I1eqi00d sAcg SANBIIY 0L2'S0L0°0221 009158
YEFIL'L £0'8.6 000 LIPEL'E lleqiesiseg shog sonsipy 01Z°S0L0°0LEZY 009158
£5°65L'Y 00089'9 000 £5°GE8'0L llegaseq shog solsIUY 0125010502t 009°LS8
0108 000 000 0L 06 5994 OO 012'50L0°00.£°009°L58
9¢'850'G 000 [ rANIES oL'or0'e gnjo SIGUCH 012°50L0'SECE 009 LS8
0L LLLE 000 00'5Z5'L oLesl't aniD MOOGQIEBA 0LZ°50L0'SL62009°LS8
00'LL 000 000 00'LL ani SICIEUIPOOA 0LZ'S0L0'SLBZ009°LSR
LE6'EES 000 000 LG'EEY ani2 A2 Jen 0l2°'50L0°0L62°009°LS8
gO'CoP 852611 000t 9z'aLg'L AB100g JOUOH PN JSUANS 0LZ'G0L0'S6.2°009°LSE
L¥'SSe 000 000 L¥"G6C lOUNED JUSPNIS 0LZ'S0L008.L2°009° 158
0006t 000 000 00°0S6¥ [PUNGY JUBPNIS 0LZ¥0LO06L2°009°LS8
00'6ez 000 000 0062 qrio suewsLods 01LZ°60L0'8BLZ 009 LG8
29°92¢ 00°0gk 0000z 89'9YS qni9 ubisa uosey 012'60L0'S8.2°009'168
018482 LIBI6E'S S¥H0e'y 65°148°62 and STINS 0LZ'60L0°CRLZ 0097158
L0890 000 000 20'890°2 gNIZY FOUBIOS 0LES0LO'GLLC 0097168
2971221 000 000 29 /88"l anio agvs 012°60L0°0LL2Z' 009152
ouBEg YSED supa1n sSuge( soueleg Buluubag s JBGUINN JUNOO0Y

SOSRBI0(] sasealoy|

SLOZ/OEPO - SL0Z/LO/PD BBuey ajeq

SL0Z-PLOZ JBDA |BISIY

aNN4 Aq sesuelquinoug @ sasueey yse)

J# 10131 |00Yas payiun sajeboN




Page 33 of 102

obey

0L'L'S102 seouglegysedIonds  Joday WY G1ILG4 GLOZ/OT/S0  pejuly
poday Jo pug
L8262°282 ‘Bougfeg YseD paisquinouy
80°9895'6S ‘SouBIqUINIU]
G6'868°L0¢C Crviv'iv 09'es9' LY SLBL9'ELE
soueeg ysen falie=17g)] SHA3( aoueleg Buiuuibeg amL JaqUInp JUnoaoy
sasessneq Sosealou|

GLOZ/OL/PO - GLOZ/LO/V0 9buey sleq

SL0Z-VLOC 1D\ RIS
aNN4 Aq sesuriquInoulg R seoueeg ysed

Lit 101381Q |ooyos pauyiun sajeboN




Page 34 of 102

:abed origLoe seougegysen IO Joday NV €57 1G24 GLOZ/0Z/S0  pasd

FAS LI :soueeg yses pauaquInouy
0000z [SoUBIqWNDUT
2e°/8G'e 000 00'gs ZE'S08'E 158 ‘aNnd eoL
Q0°ZSL 000 000 00°LG1 [BUnog uapms 602°601L0°06L2°009L52
00°00G 000 000 00009 ani STIS 602°601L0°0842°009° LS8
Iz AN 000 000 1K ANE qnio diysiepest 80260100862 009' LS8
JAR VA 000 000 LVELT Jaydeyd wSOH 60Z°S0L0°08rE 009 LS8
Lg'gle 00’0 00'2S LG99/ an|o ¥eH ounyd 602°6010'9822°009°158
00989 000 000 00989 an(D sseiD ssauisng 60Z°50L0°0¥22°009°158
£8°890° ‘saueleg yse) patequinouz
oc'oor ouRIQUINDUT
£Q89+' 000 0098 £8ZIV'E 978 :gNNA 19301,
QLEg6e 000 000 0Lgee 884 uofedioed ¥paIY xe), 602°2010°9E8L'009°9CS
0zo 000 00’0 0g0 SULONUM {0045 602°C0L0'SL2E 00992
00°s0L 000 000 00504 gnig diysiapes 602°2010°0952'009°925
€80 L 000 0o'es eyl SPAIOY IUSPNIS SPIMOOUDS 60Z'2010°0002'009'92S
PGCOEL -BouReyg YSED palequnoly
S¥'0.2 BOURIQUINOUS
66'645°L ¥o'8 66°4LT 99551 oA QNN 1e3ol
00 LS 000 000 00°LS UNO20Y 1090 HOOGXBL 602 20L0°006€°009'62S
8189 000 00°0L 21°8E9 $894 JuDBOe|Iday (1l 60Z°2010°012E°008'62S
0e0EL 0070 000 0£oeL SUOISSYOI YHBIH/ PN 602°2010°1 L6E°009'SZS
0L'g9e 000 000 01592 simndwoes@Ln 60Z°2010°ZFSE009°G2S
E'v.iC ¥9'g 66°LL €269 Buipuaa, 602°20L0°00LE009'SZS
8028 000 000 20728 juswpeda( [BUORBIOAF LD B0Z°20L0°LECE 009625
SL8LlL co'0 000 GL'8ll SB{ES [0CYOS-Uf 60Z2°2010°002E"009°62S

aoueey ysen shpain sygsQ douetey Buluutbag ENEN JAgUINY JUNoSoY

saseanaq SBSEBUOY]

GLOZ/OE/P0 - §L02/L0/¥0 buey seq

SL0T-vLOT :dBdA [edsid

aNN4d Aq sesueiquinaug 9 sasuejeqg Ysen

L# 1013s1Q 10040 paiun sajeboN




Page 35 of 102

:obey

0L L'GEOZ i saouejegysenond:  uodey WY €516, SLOZ/0Z/S0  paluld
poday Jo pug
69°1L°9 ‘souefeg ysey pesequinousy
St'0L8 ‘@oURIquInoUg
¥1L°209'L ¥9'8 66651 6L ¥V
soueeg Ysen SUPBID SHQaQ aouejeg Buluubseg EhT N JSCUUNN JURODDY
SISEIITD(] SOSERaIOU]

SL0Z/0E/P0 - §L0Z/L0/F0 2Buey sjeq

SLOZ-PLOZ :JEDA 1eDsid
(NN4 AQ s@oueiquinoug @ saduejeqg ysen

L#3191381Q jooYyog paylun sojebon




Page 36 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM: Consent Agenda APPROVED:

Ratification of Expense/Payroll Vouchers

SUBMITTED BY: Adelmo Sandoval k DATED: 05/18/2015

Finance Director | } N
\
BACKGROUND: The following Voucher(s) need to be ratified for Payment:

1) Payroll Voucher:
P-23  Voucher #60 1041 MAY 15,2015 $§ 1,118,013.08
P-23.1 Voucher #61 1042 MAY 15,2015 $ 1,406.73
P-23.2 Voucher #59 1040  MAY 15,2015 $§  826,508.88
2) Expense Voucher:
E 1123 MAY 08,2015 $ 048,596.12
NOTE:

The Expense Vouchers have been reviewed by one of the board members prior to
releasing the warrants.

RECOMMENDATION:

The administrative recommendation is that the Governing Board approve the ratification

of the Voucher(s), as presented.

ENCLOSURE (S):

Copies of Memorandums, District Voucher, Governing Board Resolution



Page 37 of 102

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, pursuant to Atizona Revised Statute §15-321.G which states:

“An order for a salary or other expense shall be signed by a majority of the vaeming Board. An
order for salary or other expense may be signed between board meetings if' a resolution to that effect
has been passed prior to the signing at a regular or special meeting of the Governing Board and the
order is ratified by the Board at the next tegular or special meeting of the Goverming Board,”

THEREFORE, BE IT-RESOLVED that the Nogales Unified Schoot District No. One
-Governing Board hereby resolves to utilize AR.S. §15-321.G to allow an order for salary or other
expense to be signed between board meetings prior to the signing at a regular or special meeting of
the Governing Board and that the order be ratified by the Board at the next regular or special
meeting of the Governing Board. The order shall be signed by a majority of Governing Board.

DATED this 14th

NOGALES TED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE GOVERNING BOARD

_/

Dr. Hunter L., Nash, President

Manuel Ruiz, "Board Clerk

N
He a;r{rl oard Member )
49 S S
e{‘%k Amson, iard Mer?ér
;&m§ :\w RO C A

Dr. Myrcelino Varona Jr, Board Member




Page 38 of 102

Nogales Unified School District No. 1

MEMORANDUM
Date: May 15,2015
To: Adelmo Sandoval, Finance Director
From: Denisse Melendez, Payroli Specialistw
Re: RATIFICATION OF PAYROLL VOUCHERS

In accordance with the Governing Board Resolution dated July 14, 2014 | hereby submit
to you the following payroll vouchers to be ratified at the next reguiar or special
Governing Board Meeting.

Date Payroll # Voucher Amount Check Type
5/15/2015 23 60, 1041 $1,118,013.08 Employee/Deductions
5/15/2015 23.2 59, 1040 $826,508.88 Employee/Deductions

b/156/2015 23.1 61, 1042 $1,406.73 Employee/Deductions




Page 39 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
VOUCHER

Voucher No: 60, 1041

Entity Number: 12-2-01

DM

Voucher Date: 05/15/2015  Prepared By:

Pay Period: 23

Pay Cycle:  BIWEEKLY Printed: 05/13/2015 01:11:16 PM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $1,118,013.08 on account of obligations incurred
for value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015
{period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

[ certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

PO e A

i ng -‘3!‘5%‘\‘3”
m‘“\> .

Manuet Ruiz President

vAdmiﬁm’D

Dr. Marcelino Varona Jr, Board Clerk

Barbara Mendoza Board Member

Greg Lucero Board Member

Santiny Orozco Board Member

FUND GROSS FICA RETIREMENT BENEFITS TOTALS

001 $683,482.64 $48,509.96  $70,068.69 $95,669.57 $897,730.86
011 $13,389.56 $925.67 $1,389.64 $1,361.48 $17,066.34
013 $23,756.34 $1,669.67 $2,171.57 $2,406.03 $30,003.61
020 $7,280.37 $377.98 $598.74 $547.06 $8,804.156
101 $50,186.67 $3,624.76 $5,405.53 $9,201.40 $68,418.36
140 $9,373.23 $661.00 $1,087.26 $898.86 $12,020.356
199 $3,264.80 $244.36 $378.72 $467.55 $4,355.43
220 $28,679.53 $2,135.87 $2,352.64 $3,372.34 $36,640.38
226 $1,075.94 $82.00 $124.81 $113.66 $1,396.41
265 $4,341.97 $299.67 $503.68 $730.56 $5,875.78
275 $2,616.32 $200.16 $187.12 $16.37 $3,018.97
290 $1,468.00 $112.38 $170.40 $9.06 $1,760.84
304 $8,814.38 $633.30 $851.82 $574.31 $10,873.81
349 $2,454.40 . $176.28 $284.72 $238.39 $3,1563.79
400 $731.00 $65.92 $0.00 $4.09 $791.01
466 $3,455.20 $256.28 $400.79 $677.28 $4,789.56
522 $632.42 $44.57 $73.36 $3.40 $753.75
570 $5,225.28 $352.39 $608.13 $792.75 $6,976.55
956 $681.25 $42.17 $67.43 $88.69 $779.54

PR# 60
Bed 1041

Substitute for ADE 40-101




Page 40 of 102

FUND GROSS FICA RETIREMENT BENEFITS TOTALS

a57 $2,5608.52 $191.25 $114.73 $89.10 $2,803.60
$853,318.81 $60,595.54 $86,837.78 $117,260.95 $1,118,013.08

PR# 60 Substitute for ADE 40-101

Ded 1041



Page 41 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
VOUCHER

Voucher No: 59, 1040

Entity Number. 12-2-01

Voucher Date: 05/15/2015  Prepared By: Q’\/{

Pay Period: 23.2 L a5,
Pay Cycle:  BIWEEKLY Printed: 05/12/2015 12:32:47 PM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $826,508.88 on account of obligations incurred
for value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015
(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the

budget.
%mw =t shis)s
Adilistrator [) Manuel Ruiz President

Dr. Marcelino Varona Jr. Board Clerk

Barbara Mendoza Board Mamber

Greg Lucero Board Member

Santiny Orozco Board Member
FUND GROSS FICA RETIREMENT BENEFITS TOTALS
001 $187,236.81 $13,723.14  $19,342.84 $1,834.76 $222,137.55
012 $339,317.78 $25,188.16  $35,427.97 $3,697.03 $403,630.94
101 $79,371.31 $6,071.97 $8,664.77 $891.87 $94,999.92
102 $7,100.00 $543.15 $823.60 $39.76 $8,606.51
140 $300.00 $22.85 $34.80 $1.68 $359.43
199 $43,250.00 $3,308.63 $4,582.00 $601.07 $51,741.70
220 $1,200.00 $91.80 $139.20 $6.72 $1.437.72
260 $15,200.00 $1,216.36 $1,351.40 $376.14 $18,843.90
304 $10,950.00 $837.68 $1,165.80 $79.13 $13,032.61
400 $8,000.00 $612.00 $0.00 $810.40 $9,422 .40
580 $2,000.00 $153.00 $232.00 $11.20 $2,396.20

$694,625.90 $61,768.84  $71,764.38 $8,349.76 $826,508.88

PR#. &9
Ded 1040

Substitute for ADE 40-101




Page 42 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
VOUCHER

Voucher No: 61,1042 Voucher Date: 05/15/2015  Prepared By: QM

Entity Number: 12-2-01

Pay Period: 2341 —_ , JHT
Pay Gycle: BIWEEKLY Printed: 05/18/2015 09:08:22 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $1,406.73 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015
(period cannot overtap fiscal year end.)

[ certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. Ali items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

s he\ls
— m ‘i-ﬁild?ator Manuel Ruiz President
Dr. Marcelino Varona Jr. Board Clerk
Barbara Mendoza Board Member
Greg Lucero Board Member
Santiny Orozeo Board Member
FUND GROSS FICA RETIREMENT BENEFITS TOTALS
001 $1,300.00 $99.45 $0.00 $7.28 $1,406.73
$1,300.00 $99.45 $0.00 $7.28 $1,406.73
PR# 61 Substitute for ADE 40-101

Ded 1042




Page 43 of 102

Nogales Unified School District No. 1

MEMORANDUM
Date: May 8,2015
To: Adelmo Sandoval, Finance Director
From: Isabel Alvarez, Accounts Payable Specialist T a
Re: Ratification of Expense Voucher

In accordance with the Governing Board Resolution dated July 14th, 2014, | hereby
submit to you the following expense vouchers to be ratified at the next regular or
special Governing Board Meeting.

Date Voucher No. Amount
5/8/2015 1123 $ 048,596.12

Thank you.




Page 44 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1123 Voucher Date: 05/08/2015  Prepared By: TH

Printed: 05/06/2015 01.:25:46 PM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 Is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $248,596.12 on account of obligations incurred
for value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015
{period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify by my original signature below that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or
materials herein represented have been received and that the claim: __ was approved at a public
meeting of the governing board on (A.R.S. 15-304), or ___ will be ratified at the next
regular or special meeting of the governing board on in accordance with the procedures
of A.R.S. 15-321 All items are properly coded and not in excess of the budget. ltemized invoices
accompany these vouchers, All employees and officials have on file an oath in compliance with ARS
38-231.

: /
: L mw} @el Rulz President

m& sl Y2 5008

arcelino Varona Jr. I~~~ Board Clerk
Barbara, Mendoza Board Member
Greg Lucero Board Member
Santiny Crozco Board Member

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #t

Fund _ Amount
001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATION $210,671.63
101 TITLE | - LEA $87,155.94
183 RURAL AND LOW-INCOME SCHOOLS $31,603.70
199 TITLE Il - LEP PROGRAM $4,220.38
220 IDEA - BASIC GRANT $3,246.63
260 GTE - BASIC GRANTS $9,356.18
265 TRANSITION SCHOOL TO WORK $84.90
(YTP) _
304 PEP - SALUD POR VIDA . $4,161.63
374 E-RATE REIMBURSEMENT $4,953.50

Created By: - lalvarez Posted By: i.alvarez Date: 05/05/2015 17:05:02 Page: 1



Bage.45.0f.102

Voucher No: 1123 Voucher Date: 05/08/2015
Fund Amount
400 VOCATIONAL EDUCATION PRIORITY $4,639.48
PROGRAMS
510 FOOD SERVICE $73,358.29
531 GIFTS & DON. BRACKER ELEM $610.85
532 GIFTS & DON. DSMS $2,781.78
534 GIFTS & DON. CARPENTER $823.69
535 GIFTS & DON. LINCOLN $317.25
537 GIFTS & DON. WELTY ELEM $372.00
538 GIFTS & DON. CHALLENGER ELEM $3,015.00
539 GIFTS & DON. N.H.S. $12.956
570 " INDIRECT COSTS $8,038.19
585 INSURANCE REFUND (WELLNESS) $513.92
595 ADVERTISEMENT $1,932.00
610 UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL OUTLAY $33,500.42
691 BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT $368,030.53
855 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE PROGRAM $94,206.60
WITHHOLDING
957 TRANSPORTATION $88.67
$048,596.12
Posted By: i.alvarez Date: 05/05/201517:05:02  Page:

Created By: Lalvarez




Page 46 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM : CONSENT AGENDA APPROVED:

Ratification of Student Activities/Auxiliary Operations Vouchers

SUBMITTED BY: Adelmo Sandoval k DATE SUBMITTED:

5/1/2015

Finance Director U =
BACKGROUND: The following Voucher(s) need to be ratified for payment:

Elementary Student Activities Voucher(s):

4/10/2015 . 1133 $ 12,403.29

4/23/2015 1139 $ 880165

4/30/2015 1143 $ 167.92
High School Student Activities Voucher(s).

4/2/2015 1130 $ 12,722.06.
4/10/2015 1134 $ 880244
4/24/2015 1140 $ 12,485.02
4/30/2015 1144 $ 104.08

Auxiliary Operations/ExtraCurricular Activity Voucher (s).
04/10/2015 1132 $ 9,500.97
04/23/2015 1138 $ 13,758.35
04/30/2015 1142 $ 200.85

NOTE:

All vouchers have been reviewed by the District Treasurer and the
designed authorized signer on each account. Any additional
information is available at the Business Office upon request.

RECOMMENDATION:
The administrative recommendation is that the Governing Board
approve the ratification of the Voucher(s), as presented.




Page 47 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED-SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1133 Voucher Date: 041012015 Prepared By: <A

Prinled: 04/10/2015 07:39:27 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $12,403.29 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015
(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materiais herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget. :

Adefmo Sandoval . Authorized Signer-All Accounts

Fernando Parra Authorized Signer-All Accounts

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

Fund Amount
850 Student Activities Elementary $12,403.29
$12,403.29

Created By: salcantar Posted By: salcantar Date; 04/10/2016 07:37:37 Page: 1




Page 48 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1139 Voucher Date: 04/23/2015  Prepared By: Cég%

Printed: 04/23/2015 10:33:22 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $8,801.65 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period Juiy 1, 2014 fo June 30, 2015
(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

“Adelmo Sandovdl Authorized Signer-All Accounts

Fernando Parra Authorized Signer-All Accounts

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #t1

Fund . Amount
850 Student Activities Elementary $8,801.65
$8,801.65

Created By: salcantar Posted By: salcantar Date: 04/23/2015 10:31:48 Page; 1




ey PAge 49 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1143 Voucher Date: 04/30/2015  Prepared By: @‘
Printed: 04/30/2015 08:14:24 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $157.92 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 fo June 30, 2015

(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.}

I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

Adelmo Sandoval Authorized Signer-Alt Accounts

Fernando Parra Authorized Signer-All Accounts

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

Fund ' - Amount
850 Student Activities Elementary $157.92
$157.92

Created By: salcantar Posted By: salcantar Date: 04/30/2015 08:13:32 Page:




Page 50 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1130 Voucher Date: 04/02/2015  Prepared By. %(

=
Printed: 04/02/2015 08:49:14 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $12,722.06 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015
(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

Fernando Parra Authorized Signer-All Accounts

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

Fund Amount
851 Student Activities High School $12,722.06
$12,722.06

Created By: salcantar Posted By: salcantar Date; 04/02/2015 08:47.06 Page: 1




Page 51 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1134 Voucher Date; 04/10/2015  Prepared By: %

Printed: 04/10/2015 07:50:54 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $8,802.44 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015
(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.}

f certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the

budget.

1 = —

Adelmo Sandovat———__ Aulhorized Signer-All Accounts

Fernando Parra Authorized Signer-All Accounts

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

Fund Amount
851 Student Activities High School $8,802.44
$8,802.44

Created By; salcantar Posted By: salcantar Date: 04/10/201507:49:50  Page: 1




Page 52 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1140 Voucher Date: 04/24/2015  Prepared By: Qg

o
Printed: 04/24/2015 10:28:40 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $12,485.02 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 20156
(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services andfor materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

W : ~ [y e

. - — Ulzg\is
Adelm&Sandoval ~ Authorized Signer-All Accounts
Fernando Parra Authorized Signer-All Accounts

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

Fund ) Amount
851 Student Activities High School $12,485.02
$12,485.02

Created By: salcantar Posted By: salcantar Date: 04/24/2015 10:26:43  Page: 1




Page 53 of 102 &=——""

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1144 Voucher Date: 04/30/2015  Prepared By: [:28
' Printed: 04/30/2015 08:18:10 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $104.08 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015

(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services andfor materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

Adelmo Sandoval Authorized Signer-All Accounts

Fernando Pana Authorized Signer-All Accounts

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

Fund Amount
851 Student Activities High School $104.08
$104.08

Created By: salcantar Posted By:  salcantar Date: 04/30/201508:17:20  Page:




Page 54 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1132 Voucher Date: 04/10/2015  Prepared By: %
Printed: 04/10/2015 07:33:24 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $9,500.97 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 }

(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the

budget,

" "Adelmo Sandovar- 17 Authorized Signer-All Accounts

Fernando Parra Authorized Signer-All Accounts

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 -

Fund Amount
525 Auxiliary Operations $6,187.28
526 Extracurricutar Activity Fees Tax Credit $3,313.69

$9,500.97

Created By: salcantar Posted By: salcantar Date: 04/10/2015 07:32:09 Page: -1




Page 55 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1138 Voucher Date: 04/23/2015  Prepared By: C)A)r
Printed: 04/23/2015 10:25:76 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $13,758.35 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015

(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services andfor materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the

budget.

- jzy)ls~

Autnorized Signer-All Accounts

Adelmo Sangoval
Fernando Parra ' Authorizc_eq Signer-All Accounts

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT#1

Fund Amount

525 Auxiliary Operations - $11,600.51 .

526 Extracurricular Activity Fees Tax Credit $2,157.84
$13,758.35

Created By: salcantar Posted By: salcantar Date: 04/23/2015 10:23:52 Page:




g
Page 56 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1142 Voucher Date: 04/30/2015  Prepared By: 4?5
Printed: 04/30/2015 08:10:03 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $200.85 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015
(pericd cannot overiap fiscal year end.) '

I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/for materials herein represented have
been received during the period fisted above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

Adelmo Sandoval - Authorized Signer-All Accounts

Fernando Parra Authorized Signer-Ail Accounts

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

Fund Amount

525 Auxiliary Cperations ) $184.73

526 Extracurricular Activity Fees Tax Credit $16.12
$200.85

Created By: salcantar Posted By: salcantar Date: ©04/30/2015 08:07:02 Page:




Page 57 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA. APPROVED:
Approval/Acceptance of Donation from Port Devanning Services,
LLC.

SUBMITTED BY: Adelmo Sandoval k DATE SUBMITTED 5/13/2015

Finance Director Q N\

BACKGROUND:
Port Devanning Services LLC is submitting a donation of $1250.00 to Nogales
High School, to be used for Girls Tennis Program.

NOTE:
Upon Board approval, the Business Office will contact Port Devanning Services
LLC to acknowledge approval of the donation.

RECOMMEDATION:
The Administrative recommendation is that the Governing Board accept the
donation being offered by Port Devanning Services LL.C.

ENCLOSURES:
Request for Acceptance of Donation & Gifts Form




Page 58 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
310 W PLUM STREET
PHONE(520) 267-0800 / FAX:(520) 287-6618

REQUEST FOR ACCEPTA'NCE OF GIFTS & DONATIONS

Name of Individual making donation: » A

Representing (Firm, Corporation} j{/ @{f &Wfﬁé Wﬁ/cdﬁw ﬁ{ (/‘}1/

Address/lgfi)[)//J ﬁﬁ%ﬁ/ﬂMW M% /ng%/%

Stiest Chty State /le
‘Phone # Fax #: E-Mall
L Donated ltem Estimated Value Serfal/Vin # Conditlon {Good, Fair, Poor)

A2, ’/ 250,00

|
|
|
|

*Cash/Check Donation: - $/g§0 Z)(/) Deposltto Student Activitles [ i/] Glits & Donatlons Fund [ }
*If Cash/Check Donation please make check payable lo Nogales Unified School District #1

urposs for whic onahon Is intended (if any): e . )
MM“ etzieo 2451 00 O4ALE 000 27D

Slgnature:___- Date;

[ ] Please provide the Distric’t Tax 1D Number upon accepiance of Donation

School/Depariment requesting acceptance of donatlon:

Admintstrator Signatures Pate,_ " |12 I 1<

..

* DONATIONS UNDER $1000.00 MAY BE APPROVED BY SUPERINTENDENT

Superintendent Signature Date of Approval

* DONATIONS OVER $1000.00 MUST BE APPROVED BY GOVERNING BOARD

Governing Board Signature Date of Approval

/-




Page 59 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA: APPROVED:
Approval/Acceptance of Donation from Port Devanning Services,
LLC.

SUBMITTED BY: Adeimo Sandoval A DATE SUBMITTED 5/7/2015
Finance Director \

4

BACKGROUND:
Port Devanning Services LLC is submitting a donation of $2500.00 to Wade
Carpenter Middle School, to be used for Band Supplies/instruments.

NOTE:
Upon Board approval, the Business Office will contact Port Devanning Setrvices
LLC to acknowledge approval of the donation.

RECOMMEDATION:
The Administrative recommendation is that the Governing Board accept the
donation being offered by Port Devanning Services LLC.

ENCLOSURES:
Request for Acceptance of Donation & Gifts Form




" Page 60 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
310W PLUM STREET
PHONE(520) 287-0800 / FAX;(520) 287-6618

REQUEST FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS & DONATIONS

Name of Individual making donatior:mp Orf !foi{aﬂﬂ, (¢ g 6{/ Wfﬂj LL{ s
Representing (Firm, Corporatlon;PM,z/ e puiuin kN Y] (ﬂyfi (—/

Address‘zmw W, i%&“ﬁiﬁ@m&ﬁ }f’b’bg D{ (éfulfﬂ A {\/[G"C%@/ @(3 &/Z’\ {Vﬁtﬁi

Skreet City ~  Stats Zip

Phone#ﬁ% j(ﬁ %qfﬁ% Fax #: @Zq} ”NP Q\CW5 E-Mait

Bonated ltem Estimated Value Serfal/Vin Cendition (Good, Fair, Poor)

s e e’
"Cash/Check Donatlon: $ :}’ 536@ {Deposlt to: Student Activities [ ] Glfts & Donations Fund f}(}
*If Cash/Check Donation please male check payable to Nogales Unified School District #1

Purpose for which donation is jnfended ([fany)

Spedus LA /Lu/wum_ O iﬁk (‘%ﬁ? M}& M u-f\Jm -

N O A cepiot f‘\(\w‘q ww ol
ALK A f‘};}e/{; ACO | '

Signaturay_ - /{\\ \ / Date: g”/}” a@ fm;w

[ ] Pleasa provide ;}E}Disb'ic't Tax 1D Nummber upon acéeptance of Donation

e

School/Department requesting acceptance of donation:

,_’

Administrator Signature; Date;

" DONATIONS UNDER $10600.00 MIAY BE APPROVED BY SUPERINTENDENT

Suparintendent Signature Date of Approval

* DONATIONS OVER $1000.00 MUST BE APPROVED BY GOVERNING BOARD

Governing Board Signature Date of Approval




Page 61 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOCL DISTRICT NO. ONE

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM: CONSENT APPROVED:
Approval to cancel RFP 1415-07 Web Design, Maintenance & Hosting Services
SUBMITTED BY:_Adelm¢ Sandoval k\\\ DATE SUBMITTED: 5-19-2015

Finance Director

BACKGROUND:

The District issued RFP 1415-07 for Web Design, Maintenance & Hosting Services. However upon review the
seven proposals received, the evaluation committee is recommending that this Request for Proposal be canceled
and reissued at a later time in the school year for the following reasons:

e Four of the seven offerors did not provide a Grand Total that includes design, training, maintenance and
hosting services costs. Some vendors provided an hourly/estimate for hosting, training and maintenance
costs, which makes it difficult to calculate the Project Grand Total.

e The transition time for these services, provided by two offerors was a minimum of 8 weeks to possibly 15
weeks, which could impact the transition from the one vendor to another.

It is the recommendation of the evaluation committee that for the district's benefit to cancel this RFP # 1415-07 and
then issue a new RFP in Fiscal Year 2015-2016 a different time frame allowing for the possibility that vendors
could submit lower cost proposals and possibly shorter project completion time frames. Transitioning the NUSD
website during the busiest time for the District could have a negative impact on the Districts required
communication notifications, documentation posting requirements and the new employee hiring.

Pursuant to R7-2-1074, “... A solicitation may be canceled and all bids or proposals may be rejected in whele or in
part if the school district determines the cancellation and rejection are advantageous to the school district.”

RECOMMENDATION:

The administrative recommendation is that the Governing Board authorize the Superintendent, Fernando Parra
and the authorized designees to cancel Request for Proposal # 1415-07 Web Design, Maintenance & Hosting
Services and reissue this RFP at later time in Fiscal Year 2015-2016.

ENCLOSURES:

None

Board Approval Signature Date




Page 62 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM: CONSENT APPROVED:
Approval of Recommended Award for RE(XSt for Proposal - RFP 1415-04 Audit Services

SUBMITTED BY: Adelmo Sandoval DATE SUBMITTED: 5-18-2015

Finance Director 0 \

BACKGROUND:

Proposals were received by the Aprit 30, 2015 deadline in the NUSD Business Office for Request for Proposals (RFP) 1416-
04 ~ Audit Services. This award recommendation would be effective July 1, 2105 with four annual renewals. The RFP 1415-
04 was posted on the Arizona Purchasing.Org Website and made available to over 40 companies.

Bid responses were received as follows:

1. Dobridge & Company P.C. 2. Heinfeld & Meech

The bids were evaluaied on May 1, 2015 by the follow committee members:

Wil Arias, Challenger Elementary, Principal

Mary T-Lopez, Governing Board Secretary
Denisse Melendez, Payroll Specialist

Michelle Olguin, Bracker Elementary, Principal
Dr. Lucina Romero, Lincoln Elementary, Principal

AN

it is the recommendation of the selection committee to recommend Heinfeld & Meech, determined to be the proposal in the
best interest of the district.

The total award for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 will be $46,580.00 and total for the total § years will be $ 296,105,

Pursuant to the requirements of R7-2-1050 of the School District Procurement Rules, the District has determined that this
proposal to be the most advantagesous to the school district based on the factors set forth in the request for proposals.
RECONMMENDATION:

The administrative recommendation is that the Governing Board award Request for Proposal — RFP # 1415-04 for Audit
Services to Heinfeld & Meech to be effective July 1, 2015 for FY 2015-2016 with the option of four annual renewals.

ENCLOSURES:

RFP Evaluation Matrix
Audit Services Confract for Heinfeld & Meech

Board Approval Signature Date




*PRZILIZY 2J9M SISO [|B DinsuB 01 a8pLgo 0 Spew sem |esododd 1502 3yl L0 U0REDIIE|D 10 I1SaNbaa v sweidold |esepad 1 Y049 /0gsY

103 51509 2y} 2piaoad 10U pip 28PLIGOQ 404 [esodoud 1507 By "salouade JUSWIUISA0S PRYIPNE DU JOJ UOIIBWIOM S183A JO UedsS 3U3 3p1A0ad 30U pIp 98pLGO( *$D1IUBER WIWLLISAOSE
paUpNEe s43 pue sweiFoud |2J3pa) 243 Uo S|1EI3p d1pdads apiacsd 30U pIp 88pLIOOQ “YIOE |MdY JO 3uypeIp PANDAU BYL AQ YDBBA B P|SJUIRH JO) SABAING UOLIEN|BAF SIUBULIONDY
XIS PRAIRIRI 13ISIQ DY L * d4Y DU Ul Y310} 39S 5B §TOZ-0E-t JO DUipeap pasnbay sys Aq Auedwiod g 28pLIgoq JOJ SABAING UOIIEN|BAT SIUBLLIOMSH AUR BA1091 10U PIP JSNIN|  $310N

61 T 2T A BLI3JIN 3507
_ 61 Y vs | moans
S € S upne sy} 30 9dods ay} BULIBPISUOD ‘WY JPNE 8y} 40 SInnas pue ozg |
uawebeuelld s UL
o1 8 oL ¥ ALY z

upne s Ag Wea) IPpNe 3y} JaA0 PasItiaxs 84 0} UoIsiAadns pue uooalp jeisusg

Nom pley Bulwicpad wes) Jpne sy} Jo pue yeys Aosiaadns mo suoneient| t

g swesboud jeispay 10 mcEv:( v
S ¥ G swiaisAs pazuaindwos Bugipny| €
] 12 G sjuauuaach jo Sunyipny| z
ot 5 oL sAanng uonen(ens oUBWIoNa ¢ % SIDUISI( [00UDS BUOZUY 10 Bupny| T
YOS 4 |
[ELET tﬁm gomm o Q:os o ‘_mnE:c
ot pajewse oyl pue ue|d yiom sy; 1o Juswbas solew yoes Jo S91BLINSD LUl Sslieay ¢
0T L ot cm_a HIOM JIPNE JO wmmcmzmcmr_m.ano T
bulpnpuy ' paulopad oG o) sSgnias Ipne auly
SA A Anenb 1o ploossl e sey pue podal maIAS) [0u02 Aljenb [BuISIXS Ju9Dal 1SOW S PERILLGNS Wil JIpNE 8y |
- o ‘sieok z buipassud B
A A B3 UILIm UONRONpS [euoissajosd BUUINLILOD paanbal syl paaiadst sey Jels jeucissajoud s,uLl ypne ay ],
SBA ‘posuson Auadoid pue Emncmamnc_ Sl UL .* ﬁusm mz ._. e

“eua)ag Aojepuep
R uenENlEAy

00°S0T'962$ 00°000°0€2Z$ =310BHUOD JBBA G 10} }S0D [EI0L

Page 63 of 102

2d “09 nd Auedwon
B YS33 g PIRjJuleH | @ abpuqog

STOZ-T-S 19318Q UonEN[eAT XL1e uonnjeay 4449 SOIIAIDS UPNY (H0-STHT d4Y



Page 64 of 102

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONTRACT (this “Agreement™) is made and entered into on
May 17, 2015, by and between the GOVERNING BOARD OF NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL
DISTRICT NO. 1, an Arizona political subdivision, hereinafter referred to as the SCHOOL
DISTRICT, AND HEINFELD, MEECH & CO., P.C., an Arizona professional corporation,
hereinafter referred to as the AUDIT FIRM.

RECITALS

1. In accordance with the authority granted under the laws of the State of Arizona, the
SCHOOL DISTRICT wishes to procure the services of the AUDIT FIRM to perform an
annual financial statement audit of financial transactions and accounts kept by or for
Nogales Unified School District No. 1 - Government-Wide and Financial Statements
subject to the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 (P.L. 104-156) for the year(s) ending
June 30, 2015, with an option to renew for fiscal years ending June 30, 2016, June 30,
2017, June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2019, in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards (GAS), issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States and the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-
133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. The AUDIT
FIRM will issue appropriate audit reports.

2. The AUDIT FIRM and the SCHOOL DISTRICT desire to enter into and execute a written
agreement involving these services and to agree upon the terms thereof.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals and of the covenants and
agreements by the parties made to be kept and performed, the parties agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

The AUDIT FIRM, as an independent contractor, and not as an agent of the SCHOOL
DISTRICT, shall provide the services.

Term of Agreement

The term of this Agreement shall be for the period beginning July 1, 2015, and ending June 30,
2016 (the “Initial Term”), unless terminated as otherwise provided in this Agreement. After the
expiration of the Initial Term, this Agreement may be renewed for up to four successive one-year
terms (each a “Renewal Term™), as evidenced by a written notice signed by person duly
authorized to enter into contracts on behalf of the SCHOOIL DISTRICT and the AUDIT FIRM.
The SCHOOL DISTRICT assumes no liability for work performed or costs incurred prior to the
contract beginning dates or subsequent to the completion dates.

The audit reporting package will be submitted no later than March 31 of each year.

The AUDIT FIRM shall provide 10 paper copies and one electronic copy of the audit reporting
package to the SCHOOL DISTRICT; one electronic copy to the Office of the Auditor General,
Accounting Services Division; and one electronic copy to the Arizona Department of Education
(ADE), Grants Management Division. The electronic copies shall be in PDF format.

5/14 Page1of 7




Page 65 of 102

Additionaily, the AUDIT FIRM shall submit one copy of the audit reporting package and data
collection form to the Federal Audit Clearinghouse and provide one copy of the audit reporting
package to other pass-through entities when the schedule of findings and questioned costs
discloses audit findings related to federal awards that the pass-through entities provided or the
summary schedule of priot audit findings reports on the status of prior findings related to federal
awards that the pass-through entities provided.

The AUDIT FIRM will make no other distribution unless approved by the SCHOOL DISTRICT,

Data Collection Form

To comply with OMB Circular A-133, the AUDIT FIRM and SCHOOL DISTRICT shall
complete the data collection form approved by the OMB as instructed.

Audit Reporting Package

The audit reporting package shall include all reports required by U.S. Generally Accepted
Auditing Standards, GAS, and OMB Circular A-133.

Uniform System of Financial Records (USFR) Compliance

The AUDIT FIRM will also complete the USFR Compliance Questionnaire and submit it, along
with management letters the AUDIT FIRM issues to the SCHOOL DISTRICT, to the Auditor
General and to ADE in electronic format (PDF). The Auditor General will determine whether the
SCHOOL DISTRICT has established and maintained the requirements prescribed by the USFR
at a satisfactory level. Assertions on the USFR Compliance Questionnaire made by the
AUDIT FIRM must be adequately supported in the audit documentation, as described in
the instructions to the questionnaire.

Audit Standards

The AUDIT FIRM attests that it meets the independence standards of and will conduct the audit
in accordance with U.S, generally accepted auditing standards, GAS, and OMB Circular A-133.
Standards adopted by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants have been
incorporated into GAS unless the United States Government Accountability Office has excluded
them by formal announcement.

Exit Conference

Following completion of the draft reports, the AUDIT FIRM must hold an exit conference with
responsible SCHHOOL DISTRICT officials. The exit conference must be coordinated through the
audit liaison, Adelmo Sandoval, Finance Director. The purpose of the exit conference is to
discuss the draft audit reports with the SCHOOL DISTRICT, identify any errors, and obtain
comments on the reports’ findings and recommendations. In addition, the AUDIT FIRM should
review the District’s USFR deficiencies with the SCHOOL DISTRICT officials.

Payments and Compensation

For the Initial Term and for each subsequent Renewal Term, if any, the SCHOOL DISTRICT
shall pay the AUDIT FIRM for the services provided at the rates as set forth in the Fee Proposal,

5/14 Page2 of 7




Page 66 of 102

attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference. Compensation, including
travel and out-of-pocket expenses, shall not exceed the amounts listed in the Fee Proposal,

The SCHOOL DISTRICT shall pay the AUDIT FIRM in installments based on periodic written
progress reports and invoices for the work accomplished to date. In accordance with OMB
Circular A-133, the allowable charges for federal awards may be calculated as a direct cost or an
allocated indirect cost.

The SCHOOL DISTRICT will withhold the final 10 percent of the annual contract amount or
$4,175, whichever is greater, until all written reports are accepted in final form by the SCHOOL
DISTRICT.

All andit work, drafts, and final reports must be completed in a timely manner. For each week
after March 31, that all reports are not received by the SCHOOL DISTRICT, the AUDIT FIRM
will be penalized with a 1 percent reduction in the audit fee.

Changes in Work

Changes in the scope, character, or complexity of the work may be negotiated if it is mutually
agreed that such changes are desirable and necessary. Such changes must be authorized in
writing by the SCHOOL DISTRICT and approved by the Auditor General, prior to the
performance of the work.

Responsibility, Claims, and Liabilities

The AUDIT FIRM hereby agrees to hold the SCHOOL DISTRICT or any of its officers or
employees harmless from all sums the SCHHOOL DISTRICT or any of its officers or employees
may be obligated to pay by teason of any liability imposed upon any of them for damages arising
out of the AUDIT FIRM’s performance of professional services for the SCHOOL DISTRICT in
the AUDIT FIRM’s capacity as a contract audifor; or caused by any error, negligence, omission,
or act of the AUDIT FIRM or any person employed by it or others for whose acts the AUDIT
FIRM is legally liable. The above sums shall include, in the event of any legal action, court
costs, litigation expenses, and reasonable attorney fees.

Assignments

This Agreement may not be assigned by the AUDIT FIRM without prior written consent of the
SCHOOL DISTRICT and the Auditor General.

Compliance with Laws

The AUDIT FIRM shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, and
regulations applicable fo the performance of this Agreement and the work hereunder, including
Arizona Revised Statutes (A.R.S.) §§35-391.06(A) and 35-393.06(B), and shall comply with
applicable Iaws and regulations governing safety and health.

The AUDIT FIRM shall procure all permits and licenses; pay all charges, fees, and taxes; and
give all notices necessary and incidental to the due and lawful prosecution of the work.

5/14 Page 3 of 7




Page 67 of 102

Jurisdiction

This Agreement and all work hereunder shail be subject to the laws, rules, regulations, and
decrees of the State of Arizona, including Arizona Administrative Code R4-44-101 et seq. In the
event of a dispute, the parties agree to use arbitration insofar as required by A.R.S, §12-1518.
Any litigation shall be commenced and prosecuted in an appropriate court of competent
jurisdiction within the State of Arizona.

Retention of Records and Access to Documents

The AUDIT FIRM shall retain the audit documentation in its entirety for a period of 5 years after
the date of the audit report, unless the Auditor General requests a longer retention period. The
audit documentation shall be subject at all reasonable times to review upon request by the
SCHOOL DISTRICT, the Auditor General or her designee, ADE, the United States Government
Accountability Office, and other appropriate governmental agencies, or produced for review at
the Office of the Auditor General, if so requested.

Failure to Perform

Failure to perform any and all of the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be deemed a
substantial breach thereof and give the SCHOOL DISTRICT cause to cancel this Agreement on
written notice to the AUDIT FIRM. In the event of cancellation for breach of this Agreement, the
AUDIT FIRM shall not be entitled to damages, and agrees not to sue the SCHOOL DISTRICT
for damages therefor. Notwithstanding other legal remedies that may be available to the
SCHOOL DISTRICT because of the cancellation for breach of this Agreement, the AUDIT
FIRM agrees to indemnify the SCHOOL DISTRICT for its costs in procuring the services of a
new audit firm.

Nondiscrimination

The AUDIT FIRM shall comply with all applicable federal and state statutes, executive orders,
regulafions, and other requirements relating to civil rights and nondiscrimination in employment.

Inability to Complete Audit

If the AUDIT FIRM is unable to complete the audit on account of circumstances beyond its
control and through no fault of the AUDIT FIRM, the AUDIT FIRM may cancel this Agreement
by giving the SCHOOL DISTRICT written notice. In the event of such cancellation, the
SCHOOL DISTRICT shall be liable to the AUDIT FIRM only for the work performed up to and
including the date of the notice and shall pay for hours completed on the audit based on the rates,
which include travel and out-of-pocket expenses, submitted by the AUDIT FIRM in its proposal.

Cancellation of School District Contracts

The SCHOOL DISTRICT reserves the right to cancel this Agreement if the SCHOOL
DISTRICT is no longer required to obtain an audit or due to non-appropriation of funds, The
SCHOOL DISTRICT shall notify the Auditor General of the cancelation, For changes in the type
or frequency of the audit required, see the Changes in Work section above.

5/14 Paged of 7




Page 68 of 102

Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-511, if any person significantly involved in initiating, negotiating,
securing, drafting, or creating this Agreement on behalf of the SCHOOL DISTRICT is, at any
time while this Agreement or any extension of this Agreement is in effect, an employee or agent
of the AUDIT FIRM in any capacity or a consuftant to the AUDIT FIRM with respect to the
subject matter of the agreement, the SCHOOL DISTRICT may cancel this Agreement within 3
years of execution of this Agreement without penalty or further obligation, and any fee paid to
such person may be recouped.

Contracts and Amendments

The Request for Proposals, attached hereto as Exhibit B, statement of qualifications, and the
actual proposal from the AUDIT FIRM with appropriate addenda and terms, are by reference
incorporated herein as if fully set forth in this Agreement.

This Agreement, its exhibits, appendices, attachments, and Request for Proposals and actual
proposal, including any amendment to this Agreement, shall constitute the entire coniract
between the parties. In the event a conflict exists between this Agreement and the AUDIT
FIRM’s proposal, the conflict will be resolved consistent with this Agreement and the Request
for Proposals.

THIS AGREEMENT shall become effective after approval by the Auditor General and on
the date of execution by the SCHOOL DISTRICT.

Fernando Parra

(SCHOOL DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR) (AUDIT FIRM)
BY: BY:
TITLE: Superintendent TITLE:
DATE: DATE:
TIN:

(TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION
NUMBER)

5/14 Page S of 7




Page 69 of 102

EXHIBIT A

Pricing Page T of 2
NUSD RFP #1415-04
Audit Services

Company Name Heinfeld, Meech & Co., P.C.

PART | SINGLE AUDIT

Single Audit* CAFR GASB 34 Federal AASBOI/GFOA
Programs Submission fees [

Y riding J .

3§,a§§15mg ue | 37,750 ¥ 3,250 ¥ (included) ¥ 4,000 ’ 1,580

Year ending June | $ $ $ $ 3

30, 2016 38,750 3,250 {included) 4,100 1,600
Yearending June | $ $ $ $ ' $

ap, 2017 39,800 3,300 (included) 4,200 1,625

Year erding Jure | $ $ $ $ 3

30, 2018 40,900 3,300 (included) 4,300 1,650
Yearending June | $ $ $ . $ $

30, 2019 41,950 3,350 {included) 4,400 1,675

#* Tncludes reduced application fees for ASBO/GFOA members

* Excludes Federal Programs postion of fee.
e Tl Frost ! and 10 black and white copies of the CAFR,

Hourly rate for Partner {Additional Audit Services) g 220

Hourly rate for Manager (Additional Audit Services) $_165

Hourly rate for Senior Staff Auditor 5 130
Hourty rate for Lead Auditor g 130
Hourly rate for Stalf Auditor g 95

Wilt hourly rates for above be firm for the five (5) years of the contract? yes of X no

If no, please list an escalation clause for years two {2) through five (5).

Year2 3% Year 3 3%" Year 4 3%" Year 5 3%"

# Escalation calculated each year from prior year's rates (i.e., Year 3 is a 3% Increase from Year 2 rates)

The total fee {(including ASBO/GFOA submission fees) for fiscal year 2014-15 will be $46,580,

The audit fecs and ASBO/GFOA submission fees paid by the District for the FY 2014-15 audit were $51,871.97.
After careful consideration of the needs of the District, we are able to offer a 10% discount for the first audit
year of the new contract.

Fage 32 of 43

5/14 Page 6 of 7




Page 70 of 102

Pricing Page 2 of 2
NUSD RFP #1415-04
Audit Services

Company Name _Heinfeld, Meech & Co., P.C.

PART ]| CONSULTING SERVICES

The District may call upon a selected vendor for consulting setvices other than those periaining to the single audit
but of a financial nature.

Hously rate for consuiting on financial questions $_(see hourly rates provided below)

Fee for phone calls $_(See hourly rates provided below)

List any ofher fees. N/A

Wilt prices listed above be firm for the five (5) years of the contract? ves of _ % no

If no, please list an escalation clause for years two {2) through five (5},

Year2 2% Years  2%" Year4 2%" Years 2%"

* Hourly zates based on level of service required:
Consulting partner - $279
Consulling manager - $241
Senior associate - $167
Staffassoclate - $136

Any additional services will be discussed with the District in advance and may be billed at the listed hourly rates or
at & negotiated fived fee, depending on the nature of the additional work.

~ Xscalation calculated each year from prior year's rates (i.e., Year 3 is a 2% increase from Year 2 rates)
!

Page 33 of 43

5/14

Page 7 of 7




Page 71 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
PERSONNEL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

CONSENT ITEM: Personnel Agenda Summary
SUBMITTED BY: Mayra Zuniga, Human Resources Director
DATED: May 2015

1. Certified Employee for School Year 2015-2016
a) Devlin Houser, Teacher at Desert Shadows Middle School
b} Jose Alvarez, Counselor at Nogales High School*

2. Substitute/On-Call Employee
a) Marcos Fragozo, Student Helper at Pierson Vocational High School

3. Resignation of Employee End of SY 2014-2015
a) Brian Bruessel, Teacher at Nogales High School
b) Zachary Bunnell, Teacher at Nogales High School
c) David M. Dombrowski, Teacher at Nogales High School

4. End of Employment — Contract Null and Void for SY 2015-2016
a) Melissa Jauregui, Teacher at Wade Carpenter Middle School
b) Susan Jaworski, Occupational Therapist for Student Services Department

5. End of Temporary Employment
a) Angel Lopez, Student helper at Nogales High School

6. Volunteers for School Year 14-15
_| School Site Last Name First Name Parent/Non-Parent Expiration Date
1 1AM Acuna Bianca Victoria Parent May, 2019
Parent (Ratified

2 | AIM Cruz Ragquet Isabel 5/18/15) May, 2019
3 | AM Flores Silvia Parent May, 2016
4 | AJM Gomez Edith Parent May, 2017
5 | AIM Montoya Karla Anabel Parent May, 2016
6 | AJM Pregiado Karla Joanne Parent May, 2016
7 | AM Rivera Viviana Parent May, 2020
8 | AUM Vega RBuby Parent May, 2018
9 | Carpenter Cameron Venus Dahiana | Parent May, 2015
10 | Carpenter Ceballos Beatriz Parent May, 2016
11 | Welly Rodriguez Zulma Parent May, 2020
12 | Welly Villegas Sonia Parent May, 2020

* Non-Parent

with

Fingerprint

Clearance

Page 1 of 2




Page 72 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
PERSONNEL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

RECOMMENDATION
The administrative recommendation is to approve the personnel items as presented.

* Recommendation is for the Governing Board to approve the personnel as presented, contingent
upon satisfactory completion of administrative requirements, as determined by the Superintendent.

** Recommended for ratification by the Governing Board.

PageZof 2




Page 73 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
PERSONNEL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

CONSENT ITEM: Addenda for Schoo! Year 2015 and 2016
SUBMITTED BY: Mayra Zuniga, Human Resources Director
DATED: May 2015

BACKGROUND

As additional addenda are needed, they are brought to the Governing Board for approval.
Due to a new grant received from Folk and Traditional Arts Music, we are requesting four
addenda for Extended Music Instruction at Nogales High School. Half of the addendum
amount or $1,250 will be paid in June, and the other half or $1,250 will be paid in

December.

The Student Services addendum is required for Spanish translation for our extended
school year program.

Type # Amount DAC Description Account
$2,500/ Extended Music
Addendum | 4 each NHS Instruction 580-610-1000-6122-210
Spanish Translation
Addendum | 1 $875.00 Student Svecs ESY 001-200-2140-6122-501
RECOMMENDATION

It is the administrative recommendation that the addenda be approved based on new
funding and/or instructional needs. The request has been reviewed by the Superintendent
and Finance Director, and it has been determined that there is available funding to support

this request.

The administrative recommendation is to approve the additional addenda as presented for
Extended Music Instruction.




Page 74 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ACTION ITEM: Recommendation to Appoint Francisco Vasquez de Coronado Elementary
Principal for School Year 2015-2016

SUBMITTED BY: Mayra Zuniga, Human Resources Director

DATED: May 2015

BACKGROUND: NUSD#1 advertised for the position of Principal for Coronado Elementary
School, as a result of the current Principal’s retirement, The process included a recruitment
period of approximately 10 weeks; from January 26, 2015 through April 10, 2015, There were a
total of 14 applicants. Seven were selected for an interview; three internal and four external
applicants. A committee consisting of certified employees, classified employees and parents
assisted Superintendent Parra, in his selection for this position, Mayra Zuniga, HR Director,
facilitated the process.

Annette Barber, Former Principal/Retired
Trene Valdez, Classified

Liliana Gonzalez, Teacher

Gynna Rosas, Teacher

Sofia Gamez, Teacher

Tonya Cooksey, Reading Coach

Claudia Acosta, Parent

Claudia Wise, Parent

Sonia Sanchez, Parent

Rodolfo Baldenegro, Parent

As a result of the interview and selection process, Superintendent Parra, is submitting for
consideration and approval of the Governing Board the following recommendation for the
position of Principal for School Year 2015-2016:

1. Sandra Licet Jimenez, Principal - Elementary 11.5 months

Ms. Jimenez has been employed by NUSD for 13 years, and has over 17 years of experience in
the classroom, She obtained a Bachelor of Arts degree from Prescott College in Elementary
Education. Ms. Jimenez also obfained two Master’s degrees; an MBA from University of
Phoenix and a Master’s degree in Educational Leadership from Northern Arizona University
(NAU). She has been a tremendous asset at Coronado Elementary School having served as SEI
Site Coordinator, Title I School Improvement Chair, Galileo Site Coordinator, AZELLA Site
Coordinator, and D Site Coordinator.

Ms. Jimenez is committed to continue to develop and strengthen Coronado’s vision and
commitment fo high standards of success for all students. She is excited and ready for this
opportunity to implement a new framework in school leadership which she has obtained from the
combination of hands-on experience and educational background.




Page 75 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

RECOMMENDATION:

The administrative recommendation is for the Governing Board to approve Sandra Licet Jimenez
for the position of Principal for an 11.5 month administrative contract effective July 1, 2015.




Page 76 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ACTION ITEM: Recommendation to Appoint A.J. Mitchell Elementary Principal for
School Year 2015-2016

SUBMITTED BY: Mayra Zuniga, Human Resources Director

DATED: May 2015

BACKGROUND: NUSD#1 advertised for the position of Principal for A.J. Mitchell
Elementary School, as a result of the current principal’s retirement. The process included a
recruitment period of approximately 10 weeks; from January 26, 2015 through April 10, 2015.
There were a total of 17 applicants, Eight were selected for an interview; four internal and four
external applicants. A committee consisting of certificd employees, classified employees and
parents assisted Superintendent Parra, in his selection for this position. Mayra Zuniga, HR
Director, facilitated the process.

Alicia Martinez, Classified

Delia Poun, Classified

Roxanne Teran, Reading Specialist
Maria Teran, Teacher

Viridiana Villa, Teacher

Tania Barojas, Teacher

Michelle Turner, Teacher

Dorita Silva, Parent/Classified
Noelia Barrios, Parent

As a result of the interview and selection process, Superintendent Parra, is submitting for
consideration and approval of the Governing Board the following recommendation for the
position of Principal for School Year 2015-2016:

1. Ernesto Badilla, Principal - Elementary 11.5 months

Mr. Badilla was the commiltee’s top choice. The following attributes were noted by the
committee with their recommendation to Superintendent Parra: strong curriculum knowledge,
behavior background/character counts, “doer and go-getier,” has a plan, goal-setter, present.

M, Badilla obtained a Bachelor of Arts degree in Elementary Education and a Master’s degree
in Bilingual School Psychology from U of A. He has over 17 years of teaching experience and
comes from a family of educators, He is currently employed at the Sunnyside School District
where he has contributed tremendously over the last eight years. He has served as
Academic/Behavior Specialist, Program/Title 1 Facilitator, Curriculum Coach, Language
Acquisition Development Liaison, Instructional Technology Coach and Teacher.

During his time at the Sunnyside School District he has worked at the following schools: Santa
Clara Elementary School, Gallego Basic Elementary School, Elvira Elementary School,
Challenger Middle School and Los Amigos Elementary School.




Page 77 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

He also served as Dean of Students for St. Peter and Paul Catholic School. He is committed to

making a difference at A.J. Mitchell by drawing on his strong and varied leadership and teaching
experience.

RECOMMENDATION:

The administrative recommendation is for the Governing Board to approve Ernesto Badilia for
the position of Principal for an 11.5 month administrative contract effective July 1, 2015.




Page 78 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY
May 26,2015 _ .

ITEM: Amendment of Classroom Site Fund Plan for Site Goal 2014-2015
SUBMITTED BY: Mayra Zuniga, Human Resources Director

Angel Canto, School Improvement Director
DATED: May 2015

BACKGROUND: In the fall we approved the Classroom Site Performance Pay Plan for
2014-2015 which included total compensation of $2,500. As required by A.R.S. 15-977,
this amount includes 33% (or $825) related to the teacher’s performance classification, as
determined by the Teacher Evaluation, and the remaining 67% (or $1675) distributed
between the individual goal(s)at $1256 and the site goal at $419.

Our site goal was initially determined to be based upon the FY15 Letter Grades, in which
a site receiving an “A” would receive 100% of the site amount or $419, a site receiving a
“B” would result in 80% of the site amount being paid out ($355), and no site goal
compensation would be awarded for sites not meeting the aforementioned goals.
However, due to the passage of Senate Bill 1289, which prohibits the calculation of the
Letter Grades for FY15 and FY'16, we must select a new site goal for FY15 to be able to
determine compensation for this portion of the Classroom Site Funds.

After examining other available data, which 1) meets the statutory requirements of A.R.S.
15-977, 2) is common to all sites, 3) is available in a timely manner, and 4) is relevant
and attainable, the committee decided upon the following proposal:

The site goal for FY'15 would be the attainment of the Annual Measureable
Achievement Objectives (AMAO 1) goal of 30% Making Progress in Grades 1-12 (or
grade levels served by the site) as measured by AZELLA. This was just approved by
the US Department of Education for the state of Arizona as the goal for this measure.

The committee feels that this goal is:
e Relevant, given our strong ELL population and Title [II AMAO 1 requirements
for our district.
e Attainable, as while the level set by the USDOE is about 5% higher than last year,
we are confident that our district can meet or exceed this goal at each site for
grade level bands 1-5, 6-8 and 9-12,
¢ Meeis legal requirements for S.B. 1289 and A.R.S. 15-977.

The amended plan for site goals was ratified by eligible teachers during the week of May
18, 2015 at all sites. The Teacher Association, Professional Educators of Nogales (PEN),
affirmed that the 2014-2015 Performance Pay Plan site goal amendment met the 70%
affirmative vote of teachers eligible to participate in the performance based compensation
system. The elements under A.R.S. §15-977 were reviewed and considered by the
committee, which included Teachers and Administrators, in developing this plan.
Further, the plan amendment complies by incorporating other measures of academic
progress as included in our Title IIl AMAO 1 requirements.




Page 79 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY
May 26, 2015

RECOMMENDATION: The administrative recommendation is for the NUSD

Governing Board to adopt the amendment to the Classroom Site Fund Plan Site Goal
2014-2015 as presented.

Board Approval Signature

Date




Page 80 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
CLASSROOM SITE PERFORMANCE PAY PLAN 2014-2015
AMENDEMENT OF SITE GOAL

Funds designated for the performance pay plan for certified individuals meeting the definition of teacher
will be utilized as noted below,

Structure:
Compensation for the site goal will be 3419 of the authorized amount or 25% of $1,675.00.
Site Goal:

The site goal for FY15 would be the attainment of the Annual Measureable Achievement Objectives
{AMAO 1) goal of 30% Making Progress in Grades 1-12 {or grade levels served by the site) as measured
by AZELLA, Each site achieving the 30% or betier will be paid the site goal antount of $419.

Compensation:

T'he site goal amount will be paid in August of 2015,

Compensation of the site goal will be pro-rated based on contract days, if contract is for less than a fuil
school year.

Note: The amended plan for site goals was ratified by eligible teachers during the week of May 18, 2015 at
all sites, The Teacher Association, Professional Educators of Nogales {PEN), affirmed that the 2014-2015
Performance Pay Plan site goal amendment met the 70% affirmative vote of teachers eligible to participate
in the performance based compensation system. The elements under A.R.S. §15-977 were reviewed and
considered by the committee, which included Teachers and Administrators, in developing this plan.
Further, the plan amendment complies by incorporating other measures of academic progress as included in
our Title Il AMAO 1 requirements,

Board Adoption Date: May 26, 2015 Revision Date: May18, 2015




Page 81 of 102

CLASSROOM SITE FUND Amendment

VOTE TALLY
2014-2015

Site # Teachers Voted In Favor Against Received
NHS 78 78 78 0 5/20/2015
PVHS 11 i 11 0 5/20/2015
WCMS 27 24 24 0 5/19/2015
DSMS 32 30 30 0 5/19/2015
Lincoln 19 19 19 0 5/20/2015
Woelty 20 20 20 0 5/19/2015
Bracker 17 14 14 0 5/19/2015
Coronado 25 25 25 0 5/19/2015
Challenger 29 23 23 0 5/19/2015
AJ Mitchell 25 20 20 0 5/19/2015

283 264 264 0 5/20/2015

93% 100%

o
R




Page 82 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

INFORMATON ITEM: National Endowment of the Arts Grant

PRESENTER: Kathy Scott DATE SUBMITTED: 5-24-15

BACKGROUND:

Mariachi teacher Gilbert Velez and NUSD Grants Director Kathy Scott
worked together to submit a grant request to the National Endowment
of the Arts. The NEA approved the application in the amount of
$35,000. The funding will be used fo pay for a summer music camp and
extended time for middle and high school students taught by NUSD
music teachers, the purchase of uniforms and instruments, and for
travel expenses related to conferences and competitions.

ENCLOSURES:

Letter from Rep. Raul Grijalva congratulating NUSD on the awarding of the grant.




Page 83 of 102

. ES11 LoNowortH HOB
RAUEL M. GRIJALVA Wasnmaoy, DC 20515
Irp DisTRICE, ARZOMA Prowr (202) 2252435 | Bax (202) 2251541
COMMITTEE ON NAT URAL RESQURCES T8N, -Sm AVFN'U;‘;ITE He

soM, AZ §57
P';f:éf,}%"gf fﬁfﬂ:’ggﬁm’m @Hﬁgfgﬁﬁ ﬂf ﬂYB ’iaﬁﬁﬁh %tﬁigﬁ Puoxe(szmgzc e !Zm (570) 622-0158

unran anp Ataska NATIVE AFFatRs lﬂnuﬂg nf mgprgﬁguf&ﬁugﬁ 130 Noxit Smn /mwu

Eneaoy axp MivrRAL RESOURCES PO, Box 4105

RiR. SomzrToN, AZ 85350
COMMITTEE ON BDUCATION AND THE WORKTORCE maﬁhtugiun' m@ EHJIE HEHY Prioxe {928) 343-7933 ] Fax {928) 343.7949
Hakty Clarmioop, BIEMENTARY, WERSITE: hitp://grijalva house.gov/ 13065 WesT Mclowi L RoAw, Suie C-123
AND SECONDARY Hnucarion Avonparr, AZ 85392
Heatan, EMpLOYMENT, [.ABOR, AND PENSIONS Prioxe (5_22)26733737877[ Fax (623) 748-0451
CONGRESSIONAL PROGRESSIVE CAUCUS May 7, 2015 FACEROOK: Paceboak comRep.Glelva
Co-Ciar FWITTER: Twitter.com/RepRaniGrijalva

Nogales Unified School District #1
Superintendent Fetnando Parra
310 W, Plum St

Nogales, AZ 85621

Dear Nogales Unified School District,

T would like to extend my most sincere congratulations to your school district for receiving
a federal grant award of $35,000 from the National Endowment for the Arts,

As a longtime advocate of music education, I am pleased that the funds allocated will help
support Mariachi education for our youth. The need to preserve and appreciate the fine arts
of our Santa Cruz community cannot be understated. Students from throughout the district
will undoubtedly benefit from this award. The sharing of our cultures, especially through
fine aits, is a cause overwhelmingly worthy of our suppoit,

Once again, I congratulate you on this accomplishment and look forwatd to hearing about
all of the projects that will result from this grant award,

Sincerely,
£ m@{.&azw
Radl M., Grijalva

Member of Congress




Page 84 of 102

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSIOIN ITEM: Update on JTED

SUBMITTED BY: NUSD Administration/JTED Committee

DATE SUBMITTED: 5-19-15

BACKGROUND:

Presentation and discussion to consider JTED factors in order to proceed or
determine forming a joint NUSD-Pima JTED

RECOMMENDATION:

NUSD Administration/JTED Committee is asking for additional input, feedback,
and direction on how to proceed for calling for a JTED-Election resolution for
November 2015

ENCLOSURES:

Email to Pima JTED Supt. Alan Storm

Election Timeline

Estimated cost of election

Tax assessments for 2015

Budget impact on Districts that already belong to the Pima JTED




1OUISIA UOHIOONPS
0DIUYDS] [UIOl DU
JO Jagqulawl b BUILUODSg

dd1ll dSMNN NV
DONIHSIEV1S3 Ol 41vddn

(]
o
©
o



AWIL AWVS JHL 1V NOILOJ'1d d41r
ANV 4d[ddIAO FHL HLIOF dO4 OO OL 1VIOIH4INIg

49 LON dT1NOM 1l ‘39 A1NOM d3lr vYWid

JHL 4O ddAWIW V ONIWO D449 SV AHLIOM SY

1IVHL AddNIWWOOFd HLOY WVHL dIHSA3AVd
JHL ANV F4LLIIWWODO dHL AWIL LVHL 1V

"alr pWid eyl buiuiol jo sjiyeuag Aupw 8yl Uo pinog
|OOUDS Sy} PUD ‘@8 lJILIWOD SPIUSAQ 8yl ‘diysiopoa)
dSNN Ol 8ppW alom suoliblussaid puL PadpLNSSI
ONSSI SYJ "SPLIBAO MU D 10} OB O] [OU IO Isylaym
DUIUIBDUOD siequUUBW ALUNWIWIOD YLIM sBulesW |DILUl
oyl Bulng -sInaA [018A8S 10 wniboid q3ir puld ayi
Bulutol Jo sjyeuaqg ayl BullbbiiseAul Usadg sy JSNN <

Page 86 of 102



7 107 JI8qQUUISAON Ul $1|NSSJ UOIJD3IS SPILUSAQD 94|
SWIISUIOS SADILUI QILT 24U} JISIAS) OM (DU} papuswWI0Da]

om Buljesw swips 8yl Buung ¥ 10g O JOQUISAON
O} UOIJO8|8 9PUISAO UOIIDNUIUOD SUoIiioIad( PUD 92UDSUIDW

\_ .
\ 0 paAoiddp pILog BUIUIBAOSD INO ¥ |07 ‘Z 1 ADW UQ,,

DUIMO||0) Byl PIrS
DIUDJ Ezm ASNN "WLOIS UnlY “1dnS 3L pwid Of [idwid U Uj

Page 87 of 102



|1a3o0d pInog 8yl ul uoljpjussaid

SIUL O S1USWIYODLHO a4l Ul papn|oul sl suljolUll [y ]
U108 01 0D 0] a1em SNN Il aulswlil © Bulysijqois3
G10C /1 YDIOW U0
1w Pin0od sl 1D 1senbal s,SNN Paldad20 qIir
dulld 8yl “diysioquisul 1o} g3LI Puild Sy} Buluoiied

\ ‘papN|oul

Page 88 of 102

sdajs asay] 'S0z JOgUISAON Ul SISLOA alolad anss!
Syl BulIg O} U] 8loMmM sdals puUD ‘BOPILBSAO |NJSSODINS
Byl I8l UoIssas APNIS G107 ‘Sz Albnigad b buunp
PJOOQ DUIUIBAOD INO YLIM POMBIABI [XBU SOM BNSssI 8y |



\\

9 10¢ SUOONPSY
Buipun
910IS Uo ajppdn

Page 89 of 102

cUddONVH
IVHM <




‘DuipuNy /10 92Ul J81D SaSS0|0 MaU BUIpPPD
puD swiplbold 3D 10] sallljIon] Bulisixe albAcusl AQ
SUOURISAO PUD 8DUDUSBIUIDIN PUD SIUDIO WOl Buipunj puoAag
old Buijsixe aoupyus of palp|s som woibold aIir dsSnNN
sesuadxa 1o swpliboid Bulsixa 1o Abd jouund Buipun) Iir

'G9€'612$ O} sdolp JUNOWD DY} “UOIDNPSI PSZIoUl
\mﬁst\s "IOASMOH “601°9¢¥$ 109U JO {0 JUNOWD Sy} Ul @3L1f dSNN
9y} pun} p|NOM 81p1s ayl 1oyl paiodioiun SoMm | sUbsW [bY|

Al|oNLUS

'GLOT Ul SSPJO 31D SUO

IS8 {o Bupipy sfuspPNys 109 PPY dSNN "tuepnis Jod gogt mou

S Buipuny joy} “JoaA siy} spouw sind Jobpng oyl Yim ‘'Y4ono 40/$
}0 189S SOM SSOID QILIr/31D © Ul juspnls D IoJ buipuni a]01s 2yl
UOILO8|S UD JOJ BUIl|DD I0] UOIDISPISUOD 1O aUll Ul 1D SDaISUM

Page 90 of 102



_f*02

Page 9

O

O] Po

C

"SUOILDDGYO &ININ] Ul SUOIIDNPaI 910]s
10 X0 AuD lususiddns o} Buipun) OXW Duisn
} pajjly=d PINOM SN "SUOHDOO]IO S10]S

-

=11

L7
UCO‘NQ

OABJ XD| AQ PBpIACID SfUNOWID BY]

O oq PINOM C31r ASNN ‘PSpUDAXS SOM
10 5 ;.\_.Eou pulpuny §I SI0DBA ainin} Ul swuniboud

MBU ysljgolse pub ‘juswdinbs Bulop|da.
PUD aIN}oNJISDIUI Buispaioul AQ sudniboud
DUIISIXS O] PP ‘SBIL|IDn] JO UOIIDAOUSI

puN} PINOM @3 Lr ASNN UD ‘810joQ pauID

SMN 40O NOILVNV"

dxa sy
dX3



AN

"(000°001$

LV AANTVA ALY3IdO¥d V NO §9)
NOILYNTIVA 001$ d3d SO DONIAVC Ol
LIWWOD d1NOM LOIMISId asnN JHL
NI “TVIDITIWWOD ANV TVIINIAISTY
H1O9 ‘SYIAVIXVL IVHL SI NOILD313
Ol SI09 3NSSI SIHL NOSVY3AY JHI

:SUOILDISPISUOD) YLD <




"SIUSWIYDDLD

INOA Ul PaPNDUl ST PUD 221110 §,J0SSasSY DS Ul

AQ pallddns SOM UoIDWIIOLUI SIY] “I0BA 18d G706 /5SS

9lDIBUSD PINOM UOIDAIDA 001 $ 1od SiUSD GO aUl ‘%001

S 8104 UOILD9||0 \ﬁ Il pup ‘Alojsiy isod AQg paduspIAs
SO AjeYl|uUN Si 74

‘IUDLISUOD uibulal senjoA Aladoud Jj

'6157127'88% "TIVIDITIWWOD
JO4 ANV £66'06€/T$

SV @31SIT SYM AdSnN

NIHLIM ALIF4O¥d TVIINIQISTY
10 ANTVA IHL 'S10Z 404

Page



'sosNAWIDD all||81ps auyi || Ol SepIAoId
11 S©DIAISS 1O) PUD SISOD sS4 1o} 3L pwild
AQ U] abblusodlad ayl JBD Sl Juspnys
1ad ainbl) ¢o¢g 8Y| SISOD UOIDASIUILUIPD
si1 10J uolnodold o Bupjo] I8l
ASNN ©O4 X20g Buipun} 8y} seinquisip usy}
ALl bwld 8y} pupo g3Lr Pwid 8y} O} Ajo8lIp
0D UOILDD0|ID 81P]S 8y} PUD UOID8||0D

X0J Y] Ylog Wl palbiausb sinjjop ay] <

N
(=]
~
“—
o]
<
]
(]
o
©
o



N

"SINIWHODVILLY dNOA NI Q3dNTONI
SI INAWNDOA SIHL */'292¢'82$ 39
ATNOM LSOD IDI440 S d3IAY0DIY
DDS IHL OL DONIQIODDV

NOILOF1d dHL 4O 1SOD
‘NOILVAAAISNOD ddHLIONYV




"ONIANNA JIFHL d4LVOOTIV

AFHL MOH NO DONIANId3A SAMNddNS/SWVADOI/SIIAHD VL
10O OL ONIAVH 34V SINIId3O4d AL d3HLO 11V ANV 3S3HL

Y9/ v0L$
1O NOILDNA3A V '8LF 7695 DONIAIFDIY

MON G¥8'86€" 1S ONILDIdXT FAISANNNS

'€11'912$ 40 NOILONAIY
V ‘080°€1Z$ ONIAITDIY MON 61 627$
ONILDIAdXT GE# (ODIY O} AFTIVA ZNAD VINVS

soduwipxs
OM} SN[ 8lo 81oH "DUOZUY WIBYINOS Ul SpOULSID Jayio Buyoodwl
SI0 SUCIDNPaL Bulpuny eyl Moy BUIMOys LnyD © paskalal a3l tuild

Page 96 of 102



AN

LSISIXe J1ebBuo} ou Buipun] [ILUN [olIdSs DIOMUMO (T <

25012 A9 [IM swipiBoud siowl
OS JUSWI||0IUS JoMO| O} 8NP ABUOUI $S8| 8J [|IM 818y} ‘85010 swpiBoid sy

950]0 ||IM swpiBoid 0s seup|os Jayonal And o} Buipuny JUSIDINSUJ

ENC]
pippuis Aupsnpui/isiusid 1o swoibold uipiuiow o) Buipuny JUSIDIINSU| <

231D of upaw Buipund Jo $507 8y} $80Q JPUM,,
:BUIMO|0) B} PBPNDUI YDIUM JUIDJIOMOd D pajussa.d ‘Juspusiuledns

JUDJSISSO "UOHON DUI| ‘PaPUSIID $8LU04 DU JOJDUIPDIO0D
310 ASNN UDIYM Q31 PUld 84} WO} SI010a1IP 31D Yim Bullsswi o |y

Page 97 of 102



Page 98 of 102

Re: JTED Page 1 of |

Re: JTED

Alan Storm [astorm@plmajted.org)

Senti Friday, June 46, 2014 10: 14 Al

To: Ferapndo Pama

Cai  tnorton@plmajted.org; Kathy Scolt; frma Fontes; Judith Mendoza; Joel Kramer; Steve Zimmerman; Aaron Ball [ASall@plmajted.org]

The options remain open to you for the future.

Alan L, Storim, Ph,D.
Superintendent, Pima JTED

On Jun 6, 20§ 4, at 9:44 AM, Pernando Parea <fparra@nusd k12 az.us> wrote:

Good morning,

I wanted {o provide you with a JTED UPDATE for NUSD and to thank you once again for your
support and assistanco with this pracess.

Asg you are aware in the Fall of 2013 we provided owr Govorning Board two presentations
highlighting the JTED Program and the benefits this program would bring fo our current CTE
established programs district wide, Mr, Ball did an excellent job highlighting the specifio benefits
that the JTED would bring to Nogales and owr school distrlet, We appreciated his oxpertise and
for taking personal time to be part of the JTED presentation during onr board meeting,

As you reeall we were also in the process of discussing and puiting together a proposal and
recontmendation (Resolution) for an Oveiride,

An Override Commiftes was established and approved by the Governing Board, Durlng the
Override/JTED study sessions it was decided and recommended to ONLY fake one initiative to the
voters for the November 2014 election, Due to the economic status and financial situation of owr
community it was decided and recommended to only take the Override as a "Continuation” {o our
voters, We will now be enfering and phasing the last year of owr curvenl Override,

On May 12, 2014 our Governing Board approved a Maintenance and Operations continuation

override olection for November 2014,

During the same meeting we recommended that we revisit the JTED initiative sometime after the
the Ovenride election resulls in Novembor of 2014,

We want to thank Pima JTED and all of you personally for assisting us thvongh this preliminary
process and for being part of our feam, We know the imporiance of implementing and establishing
a JTED program at NUSD, We will be looking forward to revisting this initiative as we ave belng
hopeful that the voters of our communily will be educated and informed about the overall
impottance of our current Override and a fulure JTBD progeam for our students at NUSD,

We thattk you again for your guidance, input and assistance with this very important initiative,
Fernando

This transmission may contaln legally privileged andfor confidential information. If you are not the
intended reciptent, any dissemination, distribtition, or copying of this transmisslon Is strictly
prohibited. If you have recelvad this message In error, please notify the Plma County JTED promptly
by return emall and then Immaedialely dslete this massage and any altachments,

hitps:ffowanusd ki2.az.us/owa/fae=Ttem&t=IPM.Note&id=RgA AAABK%23NwoagYRp...  6/6/2014




Page 99 of 102

IMETABLE i

vamber q, zpm Ganeral Eied

" i0INT TECHNOLOGICAL EDUCAHION D}STRIC'I'
Purivenl to Thie 15, Choptes 3, Arlicie '

SO = enta Crua County Schoo! Superinteadeat " . -
£Q = $onto Cruz Electlons Office — : SR

1féf2ha DATE  [ACT:ON STATULE
__6123!2014 El 134 STHOOLDISTRICT - Gevaining Board adopls & rasolulion ¢alling the Elbciion 15355

SCHOOL DISTRICY - Notlfy County School Suparintendent with call for efection. Provide ballot fangusge, Governing Board Resoloilon, 153021A8)

2o ey 20 copy of minytes, name of elestlon fialten

S¢HOOL BISTRICY - Sands wiritten request from Board fos (1) (SO to arder distacl preciact ceglsters from County Recorder or advising 15423 15-403.F: 16
72014 JEf 120 the £50 that the DISTRICT will bo responstble for ordering and deltvering to petiing sitess {2} requesting €30 to obiotr dlskelte with ’172 b
natnas of reghstered electors In tha distilet frora Voter Reglstration for the malling vendar

6/19/2014 }%] -138 £50 avtiRes County Electlons, the Covaty Recordes and the County Boatd of Supenvisors of califorelection

i 704 R 100 €50 pravides SCHOOL DISTRICT vilh eleetion nolices and affidavit of poiting. 15-403
8/ifad4  [EI .98 €50 caquests dlskette from County Recordor with malling Jata aad polltng focslions of registered votars,
832004 JE} 93 Flsst day toaccept sequasts for an Earpgaliot 16-542:A
£

B8/6/2014 50 BMlOY QU E.SHOH DEADLINE

1042014 (€ 33 EmbfValfngstaru/t‘a.'b"rotingnaﬂms:eacfyformaumg 165458 /558,00

10/6/2004 [E) 29 i4stday loraglites tovote 16120

~13124!20M E] 1 Last day 1o request an Eady Batlot to be matled . 16.342€

1081200 el 7 CEO - Parform L&At ts {at oaskwithinsaven days prlor to{l]e election, date de;;;mlned by EQ), The £50 wilt provide awitnasste 64454
observe the togleand Accuraty Yest. DISTRICT may send & witness 10 obterva EBALesh

10/31/2014 {E1 -4 Lasl day to vole Early 3t an Onssite focation {tloses 5:00 PM) - 16 -SE?.E

13/3/2014 | E] “Emecgency Early Votlag™ eads 5:00 PM 7 16-542.H

Last day to carvass retutns. Thecanvass Is note complels untlt approvad by tho Goard of Supenvisors and the £50 formally declares $5-428
g rasuils of the election,

12/4f2054 E[ 430

Ravisad 1/23/2014 Pago 1 of i




Page 100 of 102

AT

Suzanne Sainz
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDER
21350 N Congress Dr,, Nogalos, Avizona 85621

Estimated FElection Costs
Tileetion Name: SPECIAL ELECTION 2015 Date of Election: NOYEMBER 10, 2015

Special Election (JTED)
Nogales Unified School District #1

TYPE OF FLE QUANTITY UNIT COST AMOUNT
SUPPLIED DUE
Enily Ballot Processing 15 $3.50 $52.50
(approx.)
Permanent Kavly Voting 4429 $4.88 $21,613,52
List X
(bullc mail rafe) s asof
Enrly Ballot Signature 2080 $0.78 $1,500,00
Vevifieation {approx.)
Whalk -Ins 65 $1.50 $97.05
(approx.)
Replacement Ballots 20 $3.00 $60,00
(hpptox.)
" Signature Roster Assembly 1 $115.00 $115,00
Signature Roster Printing 16 321,85 $349.60
(Per Precinel)
Larly Voting Sites Travel 445 Por Milo
Provisional Ballots 50 $6.00 $300.00
{approx)
Speeial Election Board $7.90H / 445 $100,00
Por Mile {approx:)
Advertising . Baged on {ofal $2,000.00
ads {opprox)
Overtine Hours 120 $17.29 $2,074.80
{approx.)
GRAND TOTAL $28,262.47

*Estimates based on a previous Special Election for the City of Nogales




Page 101 of 102

AdT Z0HD VANYS 20 ALNNOD HHL ¥O4 SSVI0 TVOET ANV ALRIOHLNY XYL AT JOVHLSEY

TS s 9IS SIS K sovg
HEELLE 3 rLERLLS SYTULTS 51 1090
8wt o5 wYENS BLTOEYS z 26
SITPLS v SL8vRS S61°169'CS 1 2030
BLLIES o5 SLLLES sarTEss z 450
05ITe . st pEclal AR sos'ore’ls o dZore
-3 s 1% Gass z 009
SIS . e62L2S - SIEONS2S [Fhgrgira P 1050
[l g et TGS EH'5SE'YS 395 420
SLLaRs <3 SiL9zs SpLLEzS 2 S040
3% PIITLIS - YSS'TLIS 197 80LS z @z
»E1'2S o8 S SYE'IES 5 00
‘& LIS TS P9 OSHS i 2080
Loeless o8 BLY5S IS 3 080
C oL agE T LB S e FALESRZS SLVISTERTS @z o
- <UFERLES 9IRS FELTELIES SEL08Y'9TS o1z w20
WSHIG <5 LSS SELIPRS € <3080
£55'155°8 P §69°159°%8 USSR 1 42018
066°C0YS o CEEEIS TELMTS L " gota
o5 o T s 3 S0
£OYTS TYISES SYLS9TS LFErF1S & e
SECGLISSE bt L20'TeL95E T LTS 929 120
WESrY LS i RIS LTS 1z = iAR ]
916'962¢ o% 910'5628 Evestd s LA
aMrLeres 25858 LCsr s VXY TS £68 8130
<4 [ 015'8LS 26¥sLS s v
LSS % YIRS 0UEeS'1E z Lo
S 0% g9g'ses T GETRNIE 1 4400
1335 ot 538 ot 1 L0
avo'Les [ oot Jol:zagel=d 2 4010
PIIETE Ay Benesus LEE056' 168 LIFEOLLILE SSELOEGLYLS 2556 1% 0S STIVOON Lo0L0
' S0j2A, rHCLIY wep,  amep Auedary wned S0y CRMBRUSWCN Aoty
PASIISSY ION o PASSISSY (290, POUTITRGL IR o xEL
SI0E RATAXVL UENISWCD STUNTLOU TV HOS SEMIVA - (AdVINIIC) FTTVA ALSSONL QSN
A IO SY
¥l stiey ZME2 YINYS 40 ALNNOD IHL HO2 SSYIS TYOT] GNVY ALROHINY XYL AT 1IvHISEY NV GLISSI0L SLOTATL



Page 102 of 102

ST LS 55 SIS QL X3 ST AT POTKIENR

LrREOREYS h = pewes|  woemor 0 4 R W 5SS o vy oo
. vt o g g,
E HIRNSAY WO LT S L AR [#aDT (e Ty . PHCIY EORLL G TEE Ao 110
[ VITCRAL 1500058 S TSSETTES GOEEI[E CAL: STt AL TIEs
LU W EELRT SV AUE0Z VR N QU 16SE, Y i SO A0S SLORE THRD TENRS GG 00|
#0; £200 DB GRAL BRI 10, 1 PR S3qMsy e 3o Lmting]
53 FE3 oS %0 oy st Bos =5 7 Mxﬁ Baen)
ﬂ I 2 DATCRE 4| TITHOIG DAL
(SIS | (DR IoN | SOEAL IO | RO | BRIy IR IS SFITRS M SCTLIILS | SEGCRTEy o2 WL 10 o
! : ! i L oAy SRR
e e e T ot A O = 3 T v D T T (eeperoriy|
9 3 H JEEOQE AAOQE RTT) Yo
i Mbngsuuﬁoasgs
OO W S PN SuNrn) YRGS R .|
LLCES | STs [0 UDE 5535 LS SIETS {OCSFRISTE R T P e o [CoSa 560 95 TR TS CORTIRS T AR
H o 5 £t ;
e Ea el SS90 {vrzgeer et SRS S YERSTT b 1A o VESS0T [T (3 T ST St
T B\ e S G AL 926
—— vttt Bttt
CLLCIES |ESTLSES 100005 5958 [O0EIS SOh o8 W DESR TS (U OTe 5555 [UTPETGIIS [T L0TOREE 1o B s Moﬁg CTGEELS CORINTRS EEEs3 w WOy o3
e i _— — BRSSO wOneniy on 0T Dy
£y Cr A R ESRE T ] (A TR Fyoe T EF%) RO SRR OO S|
VOSTENNS (ORI Tats [ VL TITE RLSE S0 6 | WL B S [ iL oeRs [SCOTeNE 0T ey Fﬂ.ﬁ.&a Ty L e T e R T o
) o
E5 Ere TOTLL | [GRORY e EET3 poge3 2TLeT TSTE o= iy VEErE S =
L T I T T N N T I i e N s i e G e T.aaaung.ﬂﬂ SRCIRAY | o T
1 1B RS ILaRS SOE-CT Sy Uy 3D 2928 S0 DOLERIIG
ﬁﬁh% 3 wmmmm VIS S0 Gomanpas (NG OoF T FETy
4 w ATUMOIYOIN J0f MOTHY 10D 35T
- bl o A8omas 4+ prr AR s oy 7
- la e 3 o
(ST ey QYESES WOV P FEFDODS W porodm,
s LRI a5 A ANy

SECT

HBEDT FRRAL [OONIS QYR

Ly

0% 3] SO VIV 1A R

VORI LOTIR Sy Ul D DIRAG 0 JORUINND




	Gov. Board Agenda

	BOARD MINUTES

	REPORTS- Stud. Activ/Aux.Oper. Funds...
 
	CONSENT- Ratif. of Expense/Payroll V...

	Ratif. of Student Ativ/Auxiliary Oper...

	Donation from PDS to NHS G-Tennis 
	Donation from PDS to WCMS Band

	Cancel RFP 1415-07 Web Design, Main. & Host. Serv.

	Request Proposal -RFP 1415-04 Audit Services
 
	Personnel Agenda Summary

	Addenda 
SY15/16 
	ACTION- Recommend. Appoint Coronado Elem. Principal SY15/16

	Amend. Classroom Site Fund Plan for Site Goal 2014-2015

	INFORMATION- National Endowment of the Arts Grant 

	JTED Update




